
PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Agenda for Council Meeting of January 16, 2024 

1. Meeting Convenes – Council Meeting Room – 7:00 PM
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
3. Attendance
4. Public Forum
5. President's Remarks
6. Approval of Minutes

A. Council, December 18, 2023
B. Committee, January 2, 2024

7. Correspondence and Reports
A. Mayor's Report
B. Taxes Collected
C. Budget Status
D. Engineer's Report
E. Planning Commission Report
F. Zoning Hearing Board Report
G. Police Report
H. Fire Department Report

8. Unfinished Business
9. New Business

A. Public Works Committee Items
1. Superintendent’s Report
2. Consider Bid Award for Mixed Paper Recycling (#2023-07)

B. Public Utility Committee Items
1. Superintendent’s Report

C. Planning and Zoning Committee Items
1. Code Enforcement Administrator’s Report
2. Consider Proposal for Traffic Study – W. Blooming Glen Drive

D. Park and Recreation Committee Items
1. Park and Recreation Director Report
2. Consider Reservation Request for Walton Farm Elementary School

E. Personnel and Policy Committee Items
2. Consider Appointments to Various Boards & Commissions

A. Two 5-year Terms to the Perkasie Regional Authority Board
B. One 6-year Term to the Civil Service Commission
C. Two 4-year Terms to the Perkasie Planning Commission
D. One 5-year Term to the Zoning Hearing Board
E. Two 5-year Terms to the Pennridge Wastewater Treatment Authority

Board
F. One 1-year Term to the Vacancy Board
G. Two 5-year Terms to the Perkasie Industrial Development Authority Board
H. Three 3-year Terms to the Perkasie Park & Recreation Board
I. Two 5-year Terms to the Property Maintenance Code Board of Appeals

F. Finance Committee Items



1. Payment of the Bills
2. Consider Resolution #2024-3 – Revised Wage Schedule for 2024
3. Consider Request for Donation – Pennridge Aquatic Club

G. Economic Development Committee Items
1. Community Development Manager Report
2. Consider Event Application – Indian Valley Soap Box Association
3. Discuss Event Application – 2024 Celtic Fest

H. Public Safety Committee Items
1. Consider Resolution #2024-4 – Police Department Vehicle Lease Agreement

with Bucks County
I. Historical Committee Items

10. Other New Business
11. Report from Youth Councilor
12. Public Forum
13. Press Forum
14. Executive Session
15. Adjournment

Next Meeting:  February 5, 2024 – 7:00 PM 

Perkasie Borough Council agendas are available via e-mail in advance of the meetings.  Please send any 
agenda requests to: admin@perkasieborough.org.  The agendas are also available on our website at 
www.perkasieborough.org. 

As of the October 3, 2022 meeting, Perkasie Borough Council meeting packets are now available on 
our website at www.perkasieborough.org. 



1

MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH 
COUNCIL MEETING 

DECEMBER 18, 2023 

620 West Chestnut Street 
Perkasie, Pennsylvania 

ATTENDANCE: 
Council Members: Scott Bomboy 

Chuck Brooks  
Randy Faulkner  
Greg Martin 
Steve Rose 
Jim Ryder 
Dave Weaver 
Dave Worthington 

Youth Councilor: Robin Reid 
Mayor:  Jeff Hollenbach  
Borough Manager: Andrea L. Coaxum 
Finance Director: Rebecca Deemer 
Parks and Recreation Director:  Lauren Moll 
Community Development Manager: Linda Reid 
Police Chief:  Robert Schurr 
Electric Superintendent: Harold Stone (Absent) 
Public Works Director:  Jeff Tulone (Absent) 
Borough Solicitor: Jeff Garton, Esq. 
Borough Engineer: Douglas Rossino, P.E.  

Council President Jim Ryder convened the meeting at 7:01 PM.  Mayor Hollenbach gave an 
invocation followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

The Mayor and all of the Council members recognized former Councilman Jim Purcell, who 
recently passed away.  They shared fond memories and stories about Jim, and acknowledged his 
years of service and extensive knowledge of the Borough and its history. 

The Council President then asked Mr. Justin Purcell, Jim’s son, to come forward.  The Mayor 
presented him with a Proclamation of Service from Representative Shelby Labs’ office, and a 
Proclamation that the Borough received from the United States Capitol, where a flag is being flown at 
half-staff in his honor.  When the Borough receives the flag from the Capitol, it will be flown at 
Borough Hall.   

Mr. Ryder then thanked Councilmen Randy Faulkner and Greg Martin for their service to 
Council and their willingness to serve the community.  He then also welcomed new Council members 
Kelly Laustsen and Jeremy Wano who were in attendance that evening, and also Robin Schilling, who 
he has spoken to recently.  He thanked them all for getting involved and encouraged them to reach 
out with any questions. 

PUBLIC FORUM 



2

Charles Schmell, owner of Labelcraft Press located at 304 South Fourth Street, approached 
Council and stated that it has been two months since he brought his concerns to Council, and he has 
not been contacted by anyone from the Borough.  He also informed Council that his leaves could not 
be picked up because of a construction trailer from the Spruce St. project that was blocking them.  
Mr. Ryder told Mr. Schmell that Council will discuss his concerns with the Borough Manager and staff. 

PUBLIC HEARING – DRAFT ORDINANCE TO SET 2024 ELECTRIC RATES 

A Public Hearing was held to consider adopting an ordinance that would further amend 
Chapter 85 of the Code of Ordinances of the Borough of Perkasie, titled “Electric Service” being 
Ordinance 546, enacted April 9, 1984.  The ordinance was advertised appropriately and the Solicitor 
gave an overview of the ordinance. 

Mr. Schmell approached Council and asked if they would reconsider implementing the rate  
increase for businesses, and expressed his concerns about businesses recently leaving the Borough. 
Mr. Ryder clarified that the rate increase is for residential customers only, not businesses.  Upon a 
motion by Bomboy, seconded by Rose, the Public Hearing was closed.   

PUBLIC HEARING – DRAFT ORDINANCE TO ENACT A VOLUNTEER TAX REBATE PROGRAM 

A Public Hearing was held to consider adopting an ordinance that would enact a tax rebate 
program for volunteer members of fire companies or non-profit emergency medical service agencies 
and establish administrative procedures and appeals.  The ordinance was advertised appropriately 
and the Solicitor gave an overview of the ordinance. 

There were no comments from the public.  Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Weaver, the 
public hearing was closed. 

PRESIDENT'S REMARKS 

Council President Ryder commented that he had a great time at recent the Fire Company 
breakfast, and that Grinchmas was a great event as well. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Upon a motion by Martin, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved the minutes 
from the Council meeting on November 20, 2023 and the Committee meeting on December 4, 2023. 

CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS 

Taxes Collected 

Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously accepted the report of 
taxes collected for the month of November, 2023. 

Mayor’s Report 

Mayor Hollenbach spoke about the wonderful holiday events that have been happening in the 



3

Borough over the past couple of weeks.  He then thanked everyone who makes this community run 
so well, and wished everyone a Merry Christmas. 

Budget Status 

Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Faulkner, Council unanimously accepted the budget 
status report for the month of November, 2023. 

Engineer's Report 

The Engineer informed Council the Perkasie Woods development has entered the 18-month 
maintenance period, and that Mavis Tire has officially opened. 

Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously accepted the 
Engineer’s monthly report for the month of November, 2023. 

Planning Commission Report 

Council reviewed the annual Planning Commission Report for 2023. 

Zoning Hearing Board Report 

The Zoning Hearing Board did not meet in November. 

Police Report 

Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Martin, Council unanimously accepted the Police 
Department report for the month of November, 2023. 

Fire Department Report 

Council reviewed the Fire Department reports for the month of November, 2023.  The Fire 
Chief then reported that there were 530 people in attendance at the recent Fire Company breakfast 
on December 17th, and added that 2023 has been one of the Fire Company’s busiest years yet with 
calls; as of 2 weeks ago, the total number of calls was at 371, and there have been 17 calls this month 
so far. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

Review of Superintendent's Report 

The Committee reviewed and accepted the Public Works Superintendent’s report for 
November, 2023.    

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMITTEE 



4

Review of Superintendent's Report 

The Committee reviewed and accepted the Electric Superintendent’s report for November, 
2023.   

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 

Code Enforcement Officer Report 

The Committee reviewed and accepted the Code Enforcement Officer’s monthly report for 
November, 2023. 

Consider Dedication of Cedar Ridge Estates 

Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Martin, Council unanimously authorized the Solicitor 
to prepare a resolution to accept the public improvements contained in the subdivision known as 
Cedar Ridge and establish conditions precedent to the acceptance of dedication of those 
improvements. 

Consider Park Avenue Improvements Project – Easement Agreements 

Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously authorized the Borough 
Manager to effectuate what’s necessary to acquire the easements including any side letters to 
confirm construction understandings.  

Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Martin, Council unanimously authorized the Council 
President and Borough Manager to sign the easement agreements for the Park Avenue 
Improvements Project shown on the list prepared by Gilmore & Associates, Inc., dated December 15, 
2023. 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 

Parks and Recreation Director Report 

The Committee reviewed and accepted the Parks and Recreation Director’s report for the 
month of November, 2023. 

PERSONNEL AND POLICY COMMITTEE 

Consider Resolution #2023-58 – Council Meeting Schedule for 2024 

Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2023-58, a resolution of Perkasie Borough Council that sets the Council meeting date schedule for 
2024. 

Review Appointments to Boards & Commissions for 2024 



5

Council reviewed the list of vacancies to date for the various Boards and Commissions.   The 
Borough will continue to accept applications until the second meeting in January. 

Consider Hiring of Events Assistant 

Upon a motion by Martin, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously concurred with the 
Borough Manager’s decision to hire Sheila Hercek to the position of part-time Events Assistant at a 
rate of $21.00 per hour, starting January 2, 2024.  A performance-based increase will be considered 
for Sheila in January of 2025, subject to meeting certain performance goals during her first year. 

Police Contract for 2024-2026 

Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Martin, Council unanimously tabled discussions on the 
Police Contract for 2024-2026. 

FINANCE COMMITTEE  

Authorization to Pay Bills 

Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously authorized payment of the 
bills as presented. 

Consider Resolution #2023-61 – Approve 2024 Budget 

Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2023-61 and adopted the 2024 budget. 

Consider Resolution #2023-62 – Setting the Tax Rate for 2024 

Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Martin, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2023-59, a resolution of Perkasie Borough Council establishing the tax rate for the year 2024. 

Consider Resolution #2023-59 – Salary & Wage Schedule for 2024 

Upon a motion by Martin, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2023-59, a resolution amending the wage schedule for Perkasie Borough employees for the fiscal 
year 2024. 

Consider Resolution #2023-60 – Consolidated Fee Schedule for 2024 

Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Martin, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2023-60, a resolution of Perkasie Borough Council that establishes the consolidated fee schedule for 
2024. 

Consider Resolution #2023-63 – Spruce Street Apartments – Escrow Release #2 

Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Martin, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2023-63, a resolution of the Perkasie Borough Council authorizing a reduction in the escrow for the 



6

Spruce Street Apartments project as approved by Gilmore & Associates, Inc., in the amount of 
$18,810.00 to reduce the total escrow to $473,032.03, and authorizing the signature of the Borough 
Manager on the escrow reduction. 

Consider Resolution #2023-64 – Spruce Street Townhouses – Escrow Release #3 

Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Martin, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2023-64, a resolution of the Perkasie Borough Council authorizing a reduction in the escrow for the 
Spruce Street Townhouses project as approved by Gilmore & Associates, Inc., in the amount of 
$41,149.62 to reduce the total escrow to $182,467.84, and authorizing the signature of the Borough 
Manager on the escrow reduction. 

Consider Ordinance to Set 2024 Electric Rates 

Upon a motion by Martin, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously adopted an ordinance 
further amending Chapter 85 of the Code of Ordinances of the Borough of Perkasie, titled “Electric 
Service” being Ordinance 546, enacted April 9, 1984, and as amended. 

Consider Ordinance for Volunteer Tax Rebate Program 

Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously adopted an 
ordinance of the Borough of Perkasie, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, enacting a tax rebate program 
for volunteer members of fire companies or non-profit emergency medical service agencies; and 
establishing administrative procedures and appeals. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

Community Development Manager Report 

The Committee reviewed and accepted the Community Development Manager’s report dated 
December 13, 2023. 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

Consider Resolution #2023-65 – Supporting the Civilian Community Relations Program with 
Bedminster Township 

Upon a motion by Martin, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2023-65, a resolution that supports the expansion of the Bedminster Township Community 
Relations Program into Perkasie Borough and accepts PCCD grant funding, passed through 
Bedminster Township, for the program. 

HISTORICAL COMMITTEE 

Consider Request for Qualifications – Perkasie Covered Timber Bridge Project 

Upon a motion by Bomboy, seconded by Martin, Council unanimously approved the Request 
for Qualifications for the administration of a FEMA Program award for the Perkasie Covered Timber 



7

Bridge Project. 

OTHER NEW BUSINESS 

Nothing at this time. 

REPORT FROM YOUTH COUNCILOR 

Logan Wilcox reported that Pennridge High School girls wrestling team was established in 
September as the 100th sanctioned girls wrestling team in the state for PIAA, and the first official 
women’s wrestling match in Pennsylvania was held on December 7th. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Mr. Schmell re-approached Council and asked about the Spruce Street Townhouses and the 
monitoring wells that were covered up; he asked if they were no longer being used, and the Engineer 
confirmed that many of them have been decommissioned by PA DEP. 

PRESS FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

Councilmen Randy Faulkner and Greg Martin both told the members of Council that it has 
been a pleasure and honor serving with them and thanked them for the opportunity.  Mr. Ryder 
stated that it has been a pleasure serving with them both and that he knows they will still be involved 
in the community. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 7:50 PM. 

Andrea L. Coaxum  
 Borough Manager/Secretary 



1

MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL RE-ORGANIZATION 
AND COMMITTEES MEETING 

JANUARY 2, 2024 

620 West Chestnut Street 
Perkasie, Pennsylvania 

ATTENDANCE: 
Council Member: Scott Bomboy 

Chuck Brooks  
Randy Faulkner 
Kelly Laustsen  
Steve Rose  
Jim Ryder 
Robin Schilling 
Jeremy Wano 
Dave Weaver 
Dave Worthington 

Youth Councilor:  Logan Wilcox (Absent) 
Mayor:  Jeff Hollenbach  
Borough Manager: Andrea L. Coaxum 
Finance Director: Rebecca Deemer 
Parks and Recreation Director:  Lauren Moll  
Community Development Manager: Linda Reid   
Police Chief: Robert Schurr 
Electric Superintendent:  Harold Stone 
Public Works Director:  Jeff Tulone 
Borough Solicitor: Brendan Callahan, Esq. 
Borough Engineer: Doug Rossino, P.E.   

RE-ORGANIZATION MEETING 

Mayor Jeff Hollenbach convened the meeting at 7:00 PM.   

OATHS OF OFFICE & PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATES OF ELECTION 

Mayor Hollenbach administered the Oaths of Office and presented Certificates of Election to Kelly 
Laustsen, Robin Schilling, Jeremy Wano and Dave Weaver. 

ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

 Mayor Hollenbach opened the floor for nominations for Borough Council President.  Chuck Brooks 
nominated Jim Ryder, which was seconded by Steve Rose.  Nominations were closed.  Jim Ryder was re-elected 
to the position of Council President. 

The Mayor then opened the floor for nominations for Vice-President.  Scott Bomboy nominated Chuck 
Brooks, which was seconded by Dave Worthington.  Nominations were closed.  Chuck Brooks was elected to the 
position of Council Vice-President. 

The meeting adjourned at 7:07 PM. 

______________________________ 
Andrea L. Coaxum  

 Borough Manager/Secretary 



2

MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH 
COUNCIL COMMITTEES MEETING 

JANUARY 2, 2024 

620 West Chestnut Street 
Perkasie, Pennsylvania 

ATTENDANCE: 
Council Member: Scott Bomboy 

Chuck Brooks  
Randy Faulkner 
Kelly Laustsen  
Steve Rose  
Jim Ryder 
Robin Schilling 
Jeremy Wano 
Dave Weaver 
Dave Worthington 

Youth Councilor: Logan Wilcox (Absent) 
Mayor:  Jeff Hollenbach  
Borough Manager: Andrea L. Coaxum 
Finance Director: Rebecca Deemer 
Parks and Recreation Director:  Lauren Moll  
Community Development Manager: Linda Reid   
Police Chief:  Robert Schurr 
Electric Superintendent: Harold Stone 
Public Works Director:  Jeff Tulone 
Borough Solicitor: Brendan Callahan, Esq. 
Borough Engineer: Doug Rossino, P.E.   

 Borough Council President Ryder convened the meeting at 7:08 PM.  Mayor Hollenbach then 
gave an invocation, which was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

PRESIDENT’S REMARKS 

 Council President Ryder thanked Council for their confidence in re-electing him as President 
and welcomed Kelly Laustsen, Robin Schilling and Jeremy Wano to Borough Council. 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

Consider Road Program for 2024 

The Engineer gave Council an overview of the 2024 Road Program and provided an explanation 
as to how the Borough determines which roads go into the program and what factors are taken into  



3

consideration when assessing the roads for the Program. 

Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Bomboy, Council unanimously approved the 2024 Road Program, 
as presented. 

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMITTEE 

Perkasie Wholesale Power Cost Summary 

The Committee reviewed Perkasie’s November 2023 Wholesale Power Cost Summary report 
provided by GDS Associates. 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 

Consider Resolution #2024-1 – Dedication of Cedar Ridge Estates 

Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-1, a resolution of the Borough Council of Perkasie Borough accepting the dedication of certain 
public improvements contained in the subdivision known as Cedar Ridge, and further establishing 
conditions precedent to the acceptance of dedication of those improvements. 

Consider Request for Qualifications – Third-Party Inspection Services 

Upon a motion by Bomboy, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously authorized the 
Borough Manager to issue a Request for Proposals for building code inspection and related services. 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 

There was no business to come before the Parks & Recreation Committee. 

PERSONNEL AND POLICY COMMITTEE  

Consider Hiring of Accounting & Municipal Permits Clerk 

Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously concurred with the 
Borough Manager’s decision to hire Tracy Pakenas to the position of Accounting & Municipal Permits 
Clerk at a rate of $21.63 per hour, starting January 15, 2024. 

Consider Promotion to Assistant Manager 

Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved the promotion of 
Linda Reid to Assistant Borough Manager effective January 3, 2024.  A performance-based increase will 
be considered for Linda in January of 2025, subject to meeting certain performance goals during her 
first year as Assistant Borough Manager. 



4

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Consider Resolution #2024-2 – Cedar Ridge Escrow Release #15 

Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Schilling, Council unanimously approved 
Resolution #2024-2, a resolution of the Perkasie Borough Council authorizing a reduction in the escrow 
for the Cedar Ridge project as approved by Gilmore & Associates, Inc., in the amount of $7,551.90 to 
reduce the total escrow to $102,844.62, and authorizing the signature of the Borough Manager on the 
escrow reduction. 

Consider Recycling Contract Extension – Hough Associates 

Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved an 
updated agreement with Hough Associates to collect residential and commercial recycling data for 
2023, 2024 and 2025 and prepare the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection 904 
Recycling grant application for Perkasie Borough. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

There was no business to come before the Economic Development Committee. 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

There was no business to come before the Public Safety Committee. 

HISTORICAL COMMITTEE 

There was no business to come before the Historical Committee. 

REPORT FROM YOUTH COUNCILOR 

The Youth Councilor was not present at the meeting. 

OTHER BUSINESS 

Nothing at this time. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Linda Reid, who was promoted earlier in the evening to Assistant Borough Manager, 
approached Council and expressed how happy she is to live and work in the Borough.  Ms. Reid 
thanked Council for her promotion and acknowledged their role and support in the promotions she 
has received while working at the Borough, adding how honored she is to have this new role.  She also 
recognized her coworkers, and lastly thanked the Borough Manager for her leadership and 
commitment to Linda’s personal and professional growth in her roles with the Borough.  Ms. Reid 
closed by thanking everyone for their support. 



5

PRESS FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 7:40 PM. 

    Andrea L. Coaxum  
 Borough Manager/Secretary 



Date:  01/08/2024 Statement of Actual & Estimated Revenue User:  HEATHER

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

Time:  1:39:04 PM For Period Ending 12/31/2023 Page:  1

Selecting on ACCT from 301 to 310

ACCOUNT ESTIMATED YEAR-TO-DATE ACTUAL YTD

DESCRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE % REALIZED

01.301.100

Real Estate Taxes- Current Year's Levy 440,911.00 434,395.79 98.52

01.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 3,000.00 3,031.52 101.05

01.301.300

Real Estate Taxes - Delinquent 3,000.00 2,704.67 90.16

01.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 3,500.00 3,304.85 94.42

01.310.100

Real Estate Transfer Tax 350,000.00 264,811.85 75.66

01.310.200

Earned Income Tax 1,805,000.00 1,827,847.78 101.27

01.310.500

Local Services Tax 100,000.00 97,546.39 97.55

01.310.700

Mechanical Device Fee 500.00 420.00 84.00

Total for Fund: 2,705,911.00 2,634,062.85 97.34

01 (General Fund) 

14.301.100

Real Estate Taxes - Current Year's Levy 138,920.00 137,268.92 98.81

14.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 300.00 957.44 319.15

14.301.300

Real Estate Taxes- Delinquent 414.04

14.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 1,043.68

Total for Fund: 139,220.00 139,684.08 100.33

14 (Fire Tax Protection Fund) 

15.301.100

Real Estate Taxes - Current Year's Levy 278,470.00 275,387.30 98.89

15.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 1,914.83

15.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 2,098.02

Total for Fund: 278,470.00 279,400.15 100.33

15 (Road Improvements Fund) 

Report Totals 3,123,601.00 3,053,147.08 97.74













































65 E. Butler Avenue | Suite 100 | New Britain, PA 18901 Phone: 215-345-4330 | Fax: 215-345-8606 

www.gilmore-assoc.com 

PERKASIE BOROUGH 
BOROUGH ENGINEER STATUS REPORT 

FOR OPEN DEVELOPMENT AND MUNICIPAL PROJECTS 
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2023 

SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (ACTIVE) 

1. Perkasie Woods
499 Constitution Avenue

• Project is complete and shall be removed from next Status Report.

2. Constitution Square
108 East Walnut Street

• Continued the Site Observation.

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff, Developer, and Contractor.

3. Pennridge Airport Business Park
1100 North Ridge Road

• Reviewed all documentation from Design Consultant and East Rockhill Township Engineer and
prepared the Final Punch List Complete Letter for Lot 2 – Buildings 1 and 2 dated December
15, 2023.

• Continued the Site Observation.

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire in June of 2025.

4. Spruce Street Townhouses
W. Spruce Street

• Reviewed all required documentation, Certified Quantities, Updated Escrow Status Report, and
Prepared Recommendation Letter and Certificate of Completion for the Request for Financial
Security Escrow Release #3 dated December 8, 2023.

• Reviewed the 8th Submittal Package and Prepared the 8th Submittal Review Letter dated
December 19, 2023.

• Continued the Site Observation.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff.

5. Spruce Street Redevelopment
601 Spruce Street

• Reviewed all required documentation, Certified Quantities, Updated Escrow Status Report, and
Prepared Recommendation Letter and Certificate of Completion for the Request for Financial
Security Escrow Release #2 dated December 11, 2023.

• Miscellaneous coordination with G&A Staff.

6. Perkasie Green Subdivision
Ridge Road (S.R.0563) and Park Avenue (S.R.4052)

• Attended Council Meeting on December 18, 2023 to discuss dedication, which was approved.

• Prepared the Final Site Punch List Complete Letter dated December 19, 2023.

• Reviewed all required documentation, Certified Quantities, Updated Escrow Status Report, and
Prepared Recommendation Letter and Certificate of Completion for the Request for Financial
Security Escrow Release #15 dated December 19, 2023.

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire in June of 2025.



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 2 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects         As of December 31, 2023 

 

7. Glen Enterprises Building Permit 
1215 N. Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
8. Rolftech, LLC Grading Permit 

118 S. 2nd Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
9. 8th Street Commons (Apartment Building) 

N. 8th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
10. Perry Mill (a.k.a. 8th Street Commons Rowhomes) 

N. 8th Street 
• Visited site on November 27, 2023 with Borough Staff to analyze stormwater issue in W. 

Market Street. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff, Developer, and Elected Official. 
 
11. Pennrose Building Permit 

1011 N. Ridge Road 

• Project is complete and shall be removed from next Status Report. 
 
12. 306 N. Fifth Street Redevelopment (a.k.a. Chant Tract) 

306 N. 5th Street 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Borough Staff and Design Consultant. 
 
13. Green Ridge Estates East 

28 North Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
14. 124 S. 3rd Street Building Permit 

124 S. 3rd Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
15. Restaurant and Beer Garden 

606 W. Chestnut Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
16. The Kratz Tract 

N. 5th Street & W. Blooming Glen Drive 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
17. WP Perkasie LLC Conditional Use 

N. 5th Street & W. Blooming Glen Drive 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
18. Green Ridge Estates West 

414 South Ridge Road 
• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 

 
19. Griffo Tract Lot 1 

510 Haven Court 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
20. 106 & 108 N. 7th Street 

106 & 108 N. 7th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 3 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects         As of December 31, 2023 

 

21. 65 S. Main Street 
65 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
22. 200 S. Main Street 

200 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
23. 1229 N. Ridge Road 

1229 N. Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
24. Perkasie Regional Authority – Reservoir Replacement 

N. Ridge Road & Ridge Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
25. 545 Constitution Avenue 

545 Constitution Avenue 

• Reviewed the Final As-Built Plan and prepared the 1st Final As-Built Plan Review Letter dated 
December 11, 2023.  

• Started to review the revised Final As-Built Plan and started to prepare the Final As-Built Plan 
Approval Letter. 

• Continued the Site Observation. 

• Miscellaneous coordination & correspondence with G&A Staff, Design Consultant & Contractor. 
 
26. 601 W. Park Avenue 

601 W. Park Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
27. 911 N. 7th Street 

911 N. 7th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
28. St. Stephen’s United Church of Christ 

110 & 114 N. 6th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
29. 140 S. Main Street 

140 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
30. Nyce Minor Subdivision 

1017 N. Ridge Road 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff, PRA Staff, and 
Design Consultant. 

 
31. McDonald’s Drive-Thru 

503 Constitution Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (INACTIVE) 
 
1. Hidden Meadow (Originally Kratz Subdivision) 

South Main Street 

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire on April 17, 2024. 
 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 4 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects         As of December 31, 2023 

 

2. 208 Ridge Avenue Subdivision 
208 Ridge Avenue 

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire in April of 2024. 
 
3. The Perk Restaurant Addition 

501 E. Walnut Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

4. Perkasie Square Shopping Center Minor Subdivision 
505 Constitution Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
5. Jelski Minor Subdivision 

11 Fairview Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
6. Piper Group Land Development 

Ridge Road (S.R.0563) 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
7. Tecce Subdivision 

North Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
GENERAL BOROUGH PROJECTS 
 
1. NPDES MS4, Phase II 

Borough Wide 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

2. 2023 Road Program 
Borough Wide 

• Reviewed all required documentation from Paving Contractor, prepared Application for 
Payment Request #3 and Letter for the 2023 Road Program, assembled application package 
dated December 1, 2023 and emailed package to Borough. 

• Attended meeting at Borough Hall on December 20, 2023 with Borough Staff to discuss 2024 
Road Program. 

• Reviewed all required documentation from Concrete Contractor, including closeout documents, 
prepared Application for Payment Request #2-Final and Letter for the 2023 Concrete Program, 
assembled application package dated December 21, 2023 and emailed package to Borough. 

• Continued Construction Observation of all site work for 2023 Concrete Program. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Contractors. 
 
3. Public Works Facility 

311 South 9th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
4. Lenape Park Amphitheater Improvements 

Lenape Park 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
5. Zoning Services 

• Reviewed the Zoning Determination Letter for 1409 W. Park Avenue and provided comments 
to Zoning Officer. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Borough Staff. 
 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 5 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects         As of December 31, 2023 

 

6. DCNR Multifunctional Riparian Buffer Grant 
Borough Wide 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
7. Green Light - Go Grant 

S. 5th Street and W. Walnut Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
8. BTM Peaking Project 

W. Market Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
9. Perkasie Covered Bridge 

Lenape Park 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
10. SEPTA Freight House Parcel 

W. Market Street and N. 8th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

11. W. Park Avenue Improvements 
W. Park Avenue 

• Survey Department staked out requested properties on November 29, 2023. 

• Revised Easement Exhibits for properties along W. Park Avenue requiring easements. 

• Finalized zoning plan for property on S. Ridge Road. 

• Survey Department conducted additional deed research to determine open space area. 

• Survey Department finalized Legal Descriptions for properties along W. Park Avenue requiring 
easements. 

• Attended Council Meeting on December 18, 2023 to discuss easement agreements, which 
were approved. 

• Attended meeting at Borough Hall on December 20, 2023 with Borough Staff and Property 
Owner to discuss required easement for S. Ridge Road. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff, Solicitor, and 
Property Owners. 

 
12. W. Market Street Traffic Study 

W. Market Street 

• Visited W. Market Street on December 18, 2023 to analyze site distances. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff. 
 
13. Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 

Borough Wide 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
14. Stream Evaluation for East Branch Perkiomen Creek 

East Branch Perkiomen Creek 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
15. S. 7th Street Endwall Project 

S. 7th Street Culvert 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
16. The Mill Property 

200 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 6 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects         As of December 31, 2023 

 

17. Timber Pedestrian Bridge 
Lenape Park 

• Prepared Notification Letters to Bidders. 

• Continued to prepare the PADEP Application for a General Permit No. 11 (GP-11). 

• Continued to revise the Construction Plans. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff. 
 
18. N. 5th Street Storm Sewer System 

N. 5th Street 

• Continued to analyze the drainage areas to the existing storm sewer system. 

• Started to design a new storm sewer system. 
 
19. Private Alley Storm Sewer System 

Alley between Race & Arch Streets 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

20. Parking Lot Condition Survey 
Borough Wide 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
21. Misc. Consulting Services 

• Visited the alley off of N. 9th Street on November 27, 2023 with Public Works Director to 
analyze the stormwater issue. 

• Revised W. Blooming Glen Drive Traffic Calming Exhibit. 

• Prepared December’s Engineer’s Report. 

• Prepared for and Attended Council Meeting on December 18, 2023 to present Engineer’s 
Report. 

• Continued to analyze the proposed traffic calming and pedestrian crossing for W. Blooming 
Glen Drive. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Elected 
Officials. 

 



























Perkasie Borough Incidents

Incidents for Perkasie Borough Incidents within 12/01/2023 - 12/31/2023.

Toned At Title Reference Responders Duration

00:58 - Tue, 05

Dec 2023

FUMES INSIDE

STRUCTURE

(TAC)

21170 5 17 minutes

20:01 - Wed, 06

Dec 2023

FUMES INSIDE

STRUCTURE

(TAC)

21290 10 One hour 9

minutes

13:56 - Sat, 09 Dec

2023

GAS FUMES

OUTSIDE (LOC)

21457 9 18 minutes

19:03 - Sun, 17

Dec 2023

FIRE ASSIST EMS

ALS (TYPE)

21976 10 21 minutes

15:21 - Mon, 18

Dec 2023

WIRES BURNING

INSIDE (TAC)

22084 11 39 minutes

10:43 - Sat, 23 Dec

2023

FIRE ALARM

(LOC)

22345 10 27 minutes

21:09 - Sat, 30 Dec

2023

FIRE ALARM

(LOC)

22758 8 5 minutes

11:20 - Sun, 31

Dec 2023

CARBON

MONOXIDE

ALARM

22772 6 26 minutes

Number of incidents: 8. Total Hours: 3 hours 42 minutes. Total Responder Hours: One day 10 hours 2 minutes (34h 2m).

Perkasie Fire Company No 1 - Nathan Haring - 19:08 - Tue, 02 Jan 2024



Incident List

Incidents for Incident List within 12/01/2023 - 12/31/2023.

Toned At Title Reference Responders Duration

06:25 - Fri, 01 Dec

2023

 

CARBON

MONOXIDE

ALARM

20954

 

 

6

 

 

22 minutes

 

 

14:34 - Mon, 04

Dec 2023

TRUCK FIRE

(LOC)

21148

 

5

 

12 minutes

 

00:58 - Tue, 05

Dec 2023

 

FUMES INSIDE

STRUCTURE

(TAC)

21170

 

 

5

 

 

None

 

 

13:53 - Tue, 05

Dec 2023

DWELLING FIRE

(TAC)

21198

 

4

 

30 minutes

 

14:31 - Tue, 05

Dec 2023

Truck Fire

 

FD23-21210

 

4

 

41 minutes

 

11:34 - Wed, 06

Dec 2023

BUILDING FIRE

(BOX)

21270

 

4

 

47 minutes

 

20:01 - Wed, 06

Dec 2023

 

FUMES INSIDE

STRUCTURE

(TAC)

21290

 

 

10

 

 

One hour 9

minutes

 

15:46 - Thu, 07

Dec 2023

FIRE ASSIST EMS

ALS (TYPE)

21339

 

2

 

19 minutes

 

13:56 - Sat, 09 Dec

2023

GAS FUMES

OUTSIDE (LOC)

21457

 

9

 

18 minutes

 

21:48 - Sun, 10

Dec 2023

WIRES OUTSIDE

(LOC)

21526

 

11

 

17 minutes

 

10:24 - Mon, 11

Dec 2023

CHIMNEY FIRE

(TAC)

21563

 

5

 

One hour 13

minutes

19:03 - Sun, 17

Dec 2023

FIRE ASSIST EMS

ALS (TYPE)

21976

 

10

 

21 minutes

 

15:21 - Mon, 18

Dec 2023

WIRES BURNING

INSIDE (TAC)

22084

 

11

 

39 minutes

 

10:56 - Tue, 19

Dec 2023

DWELLING FIRE

(TAC)

22141

 

9

 

One hour 25

minutes

Perkasie Fire Company No 1 - Nathan Haring - 19:04 - Tue, 02 Jan 2024



16:30 - Wed, 20

Dec 2023

WATERFLOW

ALARM (LOC)

22203

 

11

 

14 minutes

 

10:43 - Sat, 23 Dec

2023

FIRE ALARM

(LOC)

22345

 

10

 

27 minutes

 

17:49 - Sun, 24

Dec 2023

APARTMENT

FIRE (BOX)

22417

 

9

 

3 minutes

 

00:51 - Thu, 28

Dec 2023

 

VEHICLE IN

FLOOD WATER

(MBOX)

22589

 

 

10

 

 

48 minutes

 

 

16:04 - Fri, 29 Dec

2023

FIRE POLICE

REQUEST

22698

 

2

 

2 hours 26

minutes

20:38 - Fri, 29 Dec

2023

FIRE ALARM

(LOC)

22713

 

7

 

9 minutes

 

21:09 - Sat, 30 Dec

2023

FIRE ALARM

(LOC)

22758

 

8

 

5 minutes

 

11:20 - Sun, 31

Dec 2023

 

CARBON

MONOXIDE

ALARM

22772

 

 

6

 

 

26 minutes

 

 

18:26 - Sun, 31

Dec 2023

DWELLING FIRE

(TAC)

22788

 

10

 

35 minutes

 

Number of incidents: 23. Total Hours: 13 hours 26 minutes. Total Responder Hours: 3 days 17 hours 2 minutes (89h 2m).

Perkasie Fire Company No 1 - Nathan Haring - 19:04 - Tue, 02 Jan 2024



       PUBLIC WORKS
 SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT DECEMBER 2023

FUNCTION MAN HOURS
OT 

HOURS GROSS PAYROLL
Street Maintenance 48.00 4.00 $1,612.95

Leaf Collection 689.00 $19,888.40

Parks and Playgrounds

Refuse Collection 526.50 $13,067.53
Recycling 456.00 $11,987.45

Snow & Ice Removal 32.00 $955.20

Grounds Maintenance 192.13 $5,868.78

Janitor -Borough Wide 146.00 $4,299.70

Traffic Control

Borough Hall

Pool

Other Mowing
Supervision

Miscellaneous 18.00 $524.70
Stand-by Time 42.00 $1,858.15
Vacation 72.00 $2,108.60
Sick Time 72.00 $2,087.00

Personal/Bereavement 20.00 $640.20
Education

Comp time added 58.88

Comp time used 172.88 $5,093.36
Special Projects 35.50 $1,106.29

Park & Rec Projects

Community & Economic Development

Assist Fire Co.

Safety Meetings

Holiday 320.00 $9,337.60
Total Overtime for Month 4.00

Grand Totals 2900.89 $80,435.91



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
DIRECTORS ACTIVITY REPORT 

 
 Attend meetings; Council, staff and engineering 
 Prepare department task list 
 Approve invoices submitted for payment 
 Order and pick up supplies 
 Deliver trash bags to vendors 
 Meet with staff to discuss department related issues 
 Handle residents concerns over department related issues 
 Arrange for pick up of recyclable materials 
 Performed monthly Borough Hall safety inspection 
 Prepared letters, reports and memos 

 
 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
CREW ACTIVITY REPORT 

 
 Pick up trash and recyclable materials curbside 
 Haul trash and recyclable materials for disposal 
 Open and clean park restrooms daily 
 Clean bike path and remove trash 
 Pick up litter in parks 
 Deliver trash bags to vendors 
 Perform maintenance on department vehicles 
 Cleaned Borough Buildings 
 Picked up leaves from streets and Borough Properties 
 Bailed paper 

 
 
 



















ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT  SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT DECEMBER 2023

FUNCTION   MAN HOURS   OT HOURS  GROSS PAYROLL
OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION 858 16 $37,771.68
115 Repair Damaged Equipment Struck By Vehicle
UNDERGROUND DISTRIBUTION
206 Repair Damaged Equipment By Dig-ins
METERING
303 Check ERT's
309 Hand Out Yellow / Red Tags
310 Disconnect / Reconnect Delinquents
CALL OUTS 42.00 $3,251.22
NEW OVERHEAD CONSTRUSTION
NEW CONSTRUCTION UNDERGROUND
STORM DAMAGE AND TROUBLE
POOL
608 Snow Plowing
STREET LIGHTING
807 Christmas Lights
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
TREE TRIMMING 12.00 $606.48
1204 Brush Chipping Program
1207 Utility Line Maint. & Tree Trimming
CUSTOMER SERVICE
SPECIAL PROJECTS
SUPERVISION
BOROUGH HALL
MISCELLANEOUS 76.50 182 $15,402.31
1009 Setup For Events
1010 Public Events
SICK 12.00 $619.28
VACATION 44.00 $2,249.36
PERSONAL 76.00 $3,905.04
BEREAVERMENT 4.00 $202.16
SUBSTATION
COMP TIME ADDED 0.00
COMP TIME USED 12.00 $606.48
HOLIDAY 160.00 $8,188.80
SCHOOL/EDUCATION
TOTAL OVERTIME FOR THE MONTH 198
GRAND TOTALS 1296.50 $72,802.81



December 2023 Monthly Report 
Electric Department 

 
 Supervision and Administration 

o Fill out Job Order Forms 
o Fill out power outage reports (Reliability Tracker) 
o Attend meetings 

 Staff meetings 
 Council meetings 
 Job meetings 
 Tech committee  

o Payroll 
o Pickup and order Materials 
o Time sheets and Month End Reports 
o Inventory 

 

 Education 
o PMEA – Rigging class 
o Bandit chipper – “In-service” training 

 

 Line-work 
o N. 8th St – Old pole removals and site work 
o N. 8th St – THP URD; pole work 
o S. Main St – Replace Airbrake; wildlife damage 
o N. 8th St – Street light bases and URD  

 

 Tree work 
o Brush Chipping Program first Wednesday of the month 
o Trim trees around primary and secondary  wires 
o Tree work with J&J 

 

 Trouble calls 
o Traffic signal issue 
o 300 Block Arch St – Primary outage; wildlife 
o Benner Ln – Primary outage; wildlife 
 

 Metering 
o Collect final readings 
o Monthly meter readings 
o Meter and ERT checks 
o Change Meters 
o Hand out yellow and red tags 
o AMI meter replacement project   

 

 Locate underground wires 
o  PA-ONE calls 

 

 Street lights 
o Repair street lights 



 

 Substation 
o Perform weekly substation checks 

 

 Borough Buildings 
o Shop maintenance  
o Repair lights  
o Assist with skate pond pump; electrical  
o Pool – New fire alarm batteries 

 

 Miscellaneous 
o Setup train display 
o Train display/ tree lighting event 
o Banners 
o Dublin – Christmas decorations 
o Inventory – Year end 

 

 Truck maintenance 
o Clean vehicles 
o Stock trucks 
o Pick-up new Bandit chipper 
o Trk 25; trailer plug replacement/rewire  

 



Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1148 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 12/11/23 $115.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $119.50
Site Location: 331 Kent Ln Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Emergency Sewer Line Repair
Permits Required: Plumbing

Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1149 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 12/11/23 $115.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $119.50
Site Location: 504 E Walnut St Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Emergency Sewer Repair
Permits Required: Plumbing

Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1150 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 12/11/23 $75.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $79.50
Site Location: 309 Pin Oak Lane Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Gas line for grill
Permits Required: Mechanical

Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1151 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 12/12/23 $2,770.20 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $2,774.70

Site Location: 601 W Spruce Street Bldg
E Sprinklers Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00

Proposed Work: Sprinklers for new building
Permits Required: Fire Protection

Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1152 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 12/12/23 $115.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $119.50
Site Location: 371 Kent Ln Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Roof
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1155 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 12/22/23 $115.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $119.50
Site Location: 220 Ridge Ave Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Replace sewer line
Permits Required: Plumbing

Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1156 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 12/22/23 $115.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $119.50
Site Location: 4 S Third St Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Roof
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1157 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 12/28/23 $321.60 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $326.10
Site Location: 315 W Market St Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: 200A service upgrade
Permits Required: Electrical

Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1158 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 12/28/23 $7,646.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $7,650.50
Site Location: 500 N Ridge Rd Bldg 200 Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Storage Rack for Warehouse 
Permits Required: Accessibility, Building

Perkasie Borough Permit Fees Zoning Fees Municipal Fees CoG Fees State Fees Total Fees
Summary $11,387.80 $0.00 $0.00 $40.50 $11,428.30

1 Fire 3 Building 1 Mechanical 1 Accessibility 1 Protection 3 Plumbing 1 Electrical 11 Permits

Friday, December 29, 2023 Page 1 of 1

Code Inspections, Inc
Perkasie Borough December 01, 2023 - December 31, 2023

Permit Activity



 
BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

Building and Codes Department
Permit Issued For : December 2023 

   

Zoning : Residential
  Permit Parcel   Work Desc Applicant Work Location Permit Fee UCC Status App. Date Issue Date
1 Z23-0146 33007058-003 Residential Driveway GALANTE MICHAEL D & TRACY A 611 W BLOOMING GLEN DR $50.00 APPROVED 12/06/2023 12/06/2023

              $50.00      

         
    Total Permit Fees: $50.00  

    Total State UCC: $0.00  



1

Admin

From: Douglas Rossino <drossino@gilmore-assoc.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 9:30 AM
To: Andrea Coaxum
Cc: Jeff Tulone; Admin; Leslie Bogdnoff; Damon Drummond
Subject: W. Blooming Glen Dr Traffic Calming Study Proposal

Andrea, 

Good morning. As requested, Leslie prepared a proposal for the study that would be required to implement the 
proposed traffic calming features for W. Blooming Glen Drive at N. 7th Street. Please see the proposal below. If there are 
any quesƟons, please don’t hesitate to ask. 

Scope: 
 Observe school dismissal for pedestrian acƟvity along W. Blooming Glen Drive.
 Review speed and accident data acquired from the Police Department.
 Evaluate the two (2) intersecƟon locaƟons including conducƟng sight distance measurements at the potenƟal

crossing locaƟons. Consider relocaƟon of N. 7th Street crosswalk.
 Evaluate potenƟal traffic calming measures along W. Blooming Glen Drive which may include providing for

striped median between N. 7th Street and Shadywood Place.
 Prepare a leƩer with recommendaƟons.  An aerial map noƟng conceptual recommended improvements will be

included.
 Review recommendaƟons with the Borough.

The above services can be completed for a fee of $5,400. 

Douglas C. Rossino, P.E., Senior Project Manager 
Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 
65 E. Butler Avenue, Suite 100, New Britain, PA 18901 
Main: 215-345-4330 x320 | Fax: 215-345-8606 

www.gilmore-assoc.com  | BUILDING ON A FOUNDATION OF EXCELLENCE

The information contained in this e-mail transmission is privileged and confidential and intended only for the use of the individual(s) 
and/or entity(ies) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, 
distribution or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of the e-mail materials is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail transmission in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at 215-345-4330. Thank you. 



65
 E

AS
T 

BU
TL

ER
 A

VE
N

U
E,

 S
U

IT
E 

10
0,

 N
EW

 B
R

IT
AI

N
, P

A 
18

90
1 

● 
(2

15
) 3

45
-4

33
0

lsalsbury
Draft Print



PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 
MONTHLY REPORT 
December 2023 

RECREATION 

 New York City bus trip ran on Saturday, 12/9.  Passengers enjoyed an ‘on your own’ day in NYC.  Trip was sold
out with a waitlist. 

 Storytime with Santa sold out for the second year
in a row on Sunday, 12/10.  Children ages 0-12 
enjoyed crafts and reading holiday stories with 
Santa and Mrs. Claus.  This program also had a 
waitlist and will consider moving to a bigger space 
and running again. 

 Santa House had a great turnout during both dates
scheduled.  Since the 12/9 Santa House date ran 
along side free horse and carriage rides and the 
PTIA’s Gingerbread Extravaganza, we will consider 
more Santa time during that event or additional 
Santa visits in the Santa House. 

 The Giving Tree located in Perkasie Borough Hall
received many hats, mittens, and scarves from
community members and was donated to local
organization, Pennridge Fish.

 Continued researching and organizing 2024 programs and working on ways to offer a variety of programs to all
age groups. 

 Currently planning one-week specialty summer camps in a variety of interests.  Working to double the amount
of camps offered for 2024 Summer as well as have registration open for camps as early as February 2024. 

PARK INFORMATION 

 Continued work with Public Works, Borough engineers, and contractors on the replacement of the pedestrian
bridge in Lenape Park and the Pennridge Little League fields.

 Continued work with Borough Landscape Engineers, Public Works and local nursery to create a Memorial Tree
Program.

 Ordered new approved double mini half pipe ramp through American Ramp Company.

MENLO AQUATIC CENTER 

 Continued work on updating and creating new pages under Menlo Aquatics Center on the Borough’s website.
 Researching and putting together birthday party packages to be comparable to other pools and other type of

birthday parties.
 Continued organization and working with Public Works and outside contractors to create 2024 maintenance

plan.  Confirmed the painting of the Leisure Pool features for April.  Assisted with the removal of old lockers,
cabinets, and countertops and prepped for replacements as needed.

 Continue work on addition program development and creating marketing materials.
 Researching additional courses in early 2024 for Lifeguard Instructor certification.
 Updating 2024 Forms and paperwork including membership applications and staff Intent to Return forms.
 Sold 13 gift certificates for $1,750.00 that will be used toward 2024 Memberships.  Will continue to sell gift

certificates in the future and not just for holiday gifts.
 Continued communication through email blast to 2023 Membership of gift certificates and member retention

exclusive.



 During the 2023 Member Retention Exclusive, sold 253 memberships for the 2024 Season. 

  
 Working with MyRec to set up customizable payment plans for 2024 membership sales. 

 
ADMINISTRATION 

 Updating and creating slides for the LED sign board which include upcoming major events, smaller programs, 
and Borough-wide public information. 

 Continued work with Borough Departments and Engineers on the Park Avenue Improvement project including 
resident communication and easement meetings. 

 Organized and sent Borough wide informational newsletter email blasts.  This communication is through MyRec 
Constant Contact and includes almost 7,000 active email accounts. 

 Continued work on 2024 Recreation Sponsorship Guide. 
 Downloaded and started work with Park and Recreation Instagram Account.   

Year End 2023 Report 

 Offered approximately 306 program activities 
 Over 1,600 registrations for all activities 

o Reporting shows 17% of the registrants are Perkasie 
Borough Residents and 83% non-residents 

o Breakdown of registrations/ages:  25% are ages 0-10, 9% 
ages 11-20, 4% ages 21-30, 12% ages 31-40, 15% ages 41-
50, 15% ages 51-60, 17% ages 61-70, and 3% ages 71-80. 

o Highest revenue-generating programs include camps which 
brought about $11,000 and on-going programs such as 
pickleball and child sport classes for about $17,000 

 New programs run in 2023 
o Pickleball Up the River Down the River Tournament 
o Movie in the Park at the Amphitheater 
o Celebrated National Park and Recreation Month with 5 

FREE programs in the park 
 2023 was the first year we offered online pavilion reservations and 

we had 50 reservations completed online. 
 Summary of Park Improvements 

o Additional lining of pickleball courts for expanded usage 
o Installed electronic LED sign in Lenape Park 
o Installed automatic locks on park restrooms 

 Park Grants awarded in 2023 
o Approved LSA Grant funding for the replacement of the 

pedestrian bridge at the PLL field complex in Lenape Park - 
$99,210  

o Approved DCNR Grant funding for the Kulp Park 
Improvement Phase 2 project - $200,000 

Membership 
Report via 
MyRec

Resident  Resident Total Non-Resident  NR Total Monthly Total

Nov-Dec 136  $           31,360.00 117  $   33,856.00  $    65,216.00 
Total 136 31,360.00$           117 33,856.00$   65,216.00$    







Date: 12/20/2023 Check Register # 52 – December 22, 2023 User: HEATHE 

Time:  1:51:19PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000005285 4th Soil LLC 
VC-00056957 0854003.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 12/22/2023 61.54 

0000005285 4th Soil LLC Vendor Total: 61.54 

0000000832 Altec Industries, Inc. 
VC-00056948 12450912 Electric Search Light 07.442.260 12/22/2023 35.00 
VC-00056949 51341196 Electric Small Tools 07.442.260 12/22/2023 1,439.01 
VC-00056947 7798590 Electric Small Tools Impact Wrench 07.442.260 12/22/2023 1,558.55 

0000000832 Altec Industries, Inc. Vendor Total: 3,032.56 

0000005297 Andrew & Wendy Moyer 
VC-00056984 Refund Refund of 2023 Property Taxes Due to R 01.301.100 12/22/2023 283.28 

0000005297 Andrew & Wendy Moyer Vendor Total: 283.28 

0000003707 AT&T Mobility 
VC-00056945 28728995613512082023 2 FirstNet Mobile Air Cards 11/1-11/30 07.442.324 12/22/2023 81.78 

0000003707 AT&T Mobility Vendor Total: 81.78 

0000000018 B.R. Scholl Sales & Service, Inc. 
VC-00056934 116521 PW Truck #9 PA State Inspection 01.438.370 12/22/2023 41.00 

0000000018 B.R. Scholl Sales & Service, Inc. Vendor Total: 41.00 

0000000830 Bucks County Housing Auth. 
VC-00056963 13864000.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 12/22/2023 33.56 
VC-00056956 14172000.00 Electric Overpayment Refund Final Bill 07.200.100 12/22/2023 26.42 
VC-00056962 14176000.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 12/22/2023 92.89 

0000000830 Bucks County Housing Auth. Vendor Total: 152.87 

0000001153 Casey Kilgos 
VC-00056966 2023 Boot/Clothing 2023 Boot/Clothing Reimbursement 07.442.238 12/22/2023 477.92 

0000001153 Casey Kilgos Vendor Total: 477.92 

0000005294 Castanea Holdings LLC 
VC-00056974 12715400.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 12/22/2023 38.16 
VC-00056973 12715200.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 12/22/2023 194.36 

0000005294 Castanea Holdings LLC Vendor Total: 232.52 

0000002426 Charles & Marion Turner 
VC-00056958 03716003.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 12/22/2023 122.58 

0000002426 Charles & Marion Turner Vendor Total: 122.58 

0000001798 City of Philadelphia 
VC-00056951 L0002780298 Brun In Service K9 Training 10/25/23 01.410.250 12/22/2023 50.00 

0000001798 City of Philadelphia Vendor Total: 50.00 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform 



 Date: 12/20/2023 Check Register # 52 – December 22, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  1:51:19PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00056972 1606541 Boro Floor Mat Rentals 01.409.450 12/22/2023 45.15 
 VC-00056977 1606539 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 12/22/2023 149.65 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 194.80 

 
 0000000069 Comcast 
 VC-00056932 187609557 Ethernet 10/15-11/14/23 01.405.450 12/22/2023 255.52 X 

 VC-00056954 48464 Borough Internet/Wifi/Voice 12/11-1/10/23 01.405.450 12/22/2023 305.47 X 

 VC-00056942 53282 Electric Sub Voice/Internet/Wifi 12/12-1/1 07.442.400 12/22/2023 215.44 X 

 VC-00056933 187609557 Ethernet 11/15-12/14/23 07.442.450 12/22/2023 255.51 X 

 VC-00056933 187609557 Ethernet 11/15-12/14/23 01.438.480 12/22/2023 255.52 X 

 VC-00056933 187609557 Ethernet 11/15-12/14/23 01.410.450 12/22/2023 255.52 X 

 VC-00056933 187609557 Ethernet 11/15-12/14/23 01.405.450 12/22/2023 255.52 X 

 VC-00056932 187609557 Ethernet 10/15-11/14/23 01.410.450 12/22/2023 255.52 X 

 VC-00056932 187609557 Ethernet 10/15-11/14/23 01.438.480 12/22/2023 255.52 X 

 VC-00056932 187609557 Ethernet 10/15-11/14/23 07.442.450 12/22/2023 255.52 X 

 0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 2,565.06 

 
 0000002414 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 
 VC-00056936 81533175 Police Copier 12/1-12/31/2023 01.410.252 12/22/2023 107.42 
 0000002414 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. Vendor Total: 107.42 

 
 0000004568 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00056983 7554 Monthly Adobe Sub 01.405.452 12/22/2023 21.19 
 0000004568 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 21.19 

 
 0000004572 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00056998 7645 Police Office Supplies 01.410.210 12/22/2023 143.38 
 VC-00056999 7645 Police Patrol Supplies 01.410.240 12/22/2023 102.11 
 VC-00056997 7645 Police Adobe Monthly Sub 01.410.452 12/22/2023 19.99 
 VC-00056996 7645 Police Materials 01.410.242 12/22/2023 104.38 
 VC-00056994 7645 Police Training 01.410.421 12/22/2023 56.00 
 VC-00057000 7645 Police DCED Grant Application Fee 01.410.314 12/22/2023 100.00 
 VC-00056995 7645 Police GO Daddy 01.410.454 12/22/2023 919.30 
 0000004572 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 1,445.16 

 
 0000004573 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057006 5135 Reid Canvas Pro 01.405.420 12/22/2023 119.40 
 VC-00057005 5135 Com. Dev Office Supplies 01.405.210 12/22/2023 16.79 
 VC-00057003 5135 Farmers Mkt. Supplies 01.451.501 12/22/2023 44.76 
 VC-00057004 5135 Tree Lighting Supplies 01.451.501 12/22/2023 344.80 
 0000004573 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 525.75 

 
 0000004574 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057002 7441 Lunch Meeting 01.401.460 12/22/2023 37.27 
 VC-00057001 7441 Monthly Adobe Subscription 01.405.452 12/22/2023 31.79 
 0000004574 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 69.06 

 



 Date: 12/20/2023 Check Register # 52 – December 22, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  1:51:19PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000004602 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00056981 8182 NY Bus Trip 01.451.247 12/22/2023 1,867.35 
 VC-00056982 8182 DCED Application 01.451.220 12/22/2023 100.00 
 0000004602 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 1,967.35 

 
 0000004969 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00056987 7648 Appreciation Night Desserts 01.487.220 12/22/2023 97.00 
 VC-00056991 7648 3 Electric Payment Scanners 07.442.200 12/22/2023 330.00 
 VC-00056990 7648 Jess & Deb Retirement Parties 01.405.460 12/22/2023 227.30 
 VC-00056992 7648 Monthly Adobe Subscription 01.405.452 12/22/2023 21.19 
 VC-00056993 7648 Grillo PA Codes Academy 01.414.460 12/22/2023 600.00 
 VC-00056988 7648 Kitchen Supplies 01.405.210 12/22/2023 8.78 
 VC-00056985 7648 Edible Arrangement 01.405.210 12/22/2023 49.99 
 VC-00056989 7648 News Herald E Sub Monthly 01.405.342 12/22/2023 14.00 
 VC-00056986 7648 ICMA Online Course Reg - Coaxum EMS 01.401.460 12/22/2023 149.00 
 0000004969 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 1,497.26 

 
 0000004833 FP Finance Program 
 VC-00056937 35498296 Postage Machine Lease 01.405.450 12/22/2023 155.00 
 0000004833 FP Finance Program Vendor Total: 155.00 

 
 0000001232 GDS Associates, Inc. 
 VC-00056950 0223704 Power Supply Planning 9/30-10/27/23 07.442.450 12/22/2023 3,380.00 
 0000001232 GDS Associates, Inc. Vendor Total: 3,380.00 

 
 0000002247 GreatAmerica Financial Services 
 VC-00056953 35468389 Police Datto Backup Appliance 01.410.452 12/22/2023 98.33 
 0000002247 GreatAmerica Financial Services Vendor Total: 98.33 

 
 0000000205 Grim, Biehn & Thatcher 
 VC-00056938 220630 ZHB 504 Concord Santos 01.414.314 12/22/2023 49.50 
 0000000205 Grim, Biehn & Thatcher Vendor Total: 49.50 

 
 0000005189 Guy Reutzel 
 VC-00056961 10984003.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 12/22/2023 144.94 
 0000005189 Guy Reutzel Vendor Total: 144.94 

 
 0000000169 Harold Stone 
 VC-00056969 2023 Boot/Clothing 2023 Boot/Clothing Reimbursement 07.442.238 12/22/2023 210.94 
 0000000169 Harold Stone Vendor Total: 210.94 

 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
 VC-00056935 49659 Single Stream Recycling 12/5 & 12/7/23 05.426.367 12/22/2023 539.60 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 539.60 

 
 0000004668 Jeffrey Bryan 
 VC-00056959 03076007.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 12/22/2023 25.12 



 Date: 12/20/2023 Check Register # 52 – December 22, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  1:51:19PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000004668 Jeffrey Bryan Vendor Total: 25.12 

 
 0000005258 Joseph Dise 
 VC-00056960 06691008.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 12/22/2023 40.39 
 0000005258 Joseph Dise Vendor Total: 40.39 

 
 0000002486 KDI 
 VC-00056971 1297693 Savin C5503 12/17-3/16/24 01.405.450 12/22/2023 402.95 
 0000002486 KDI Vendor Total: 402.95 

 
 0000000043 Labelcraft Press, Inc. 
 VC-00056980 23653 4 Council Name plates 01.405.342 12/22/2023 80.00 
 0000000043 Labelcraft Press, Inc. Vendor Total: 80.00 

 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies 
 VC-00056941 668450 Police Monthly Datto/Stratix Essentials 01.410.454 12/22/2023 755.25 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies Vendor Total: 755.25 

 
 0000005296 Nicole Bobovich 
 VC-00056978 14366002.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 12/22/2023 130.86 
 0000005296 Nicole Bobovich Vendor Total: 130.86 

 
 0000002362 Paul Alger 
 VC-00056967 2023 Boot/Clothing 2023 Boot/Clothing Reimbursement 07.442.238 12/22/2023 239.02 
 0000002362 Paul Alger Vendor Total: 239.02 

 
 0000000096 Pennsylvania One Call  System, Inc. 
 VC-00056943 1032364 Monthly Activity Fee 07.442.450 12/22/2023 20.73 
 0000000096 Pennsylvania One Call  System, Inc. Vendor Total: 20.73 

 
 0000002433 ReadyRefresh by Nestle 
 VC-00056940 13L0438789372 Police Bottled Water Delivery 01.410.450 12/22/2023 218.77 
 VC-00056944 13L0438789398 Electric Bottled Water Delivery 07.442.450 12/22/2023 20.96 
 0000002433 ReadyRefresh by Nestle Vendor Total: 239.73 

 
 0000001528 Richard Landry 
 VC-00056965 2023 Boot/Clothing 2023 Boot/Clothing Reimbursement 07.442.238 12/22/2023 404.92 
 VC-00056964 2023 Boot/Clothing 2023 Work Boot/Clothing Reimbursement 07.442.238 12/22/2023 435.00 
 0000001528 Richard Landry Vendor Total: 839.92 

 
 0000005109 Rockhill Car Wash, LLC 
 VC-00056939 286 Police Car Washes 01.410.451 12/22/2023 49.00 
 0000005109 Rockhill Car Wash, LLC Vendor Total: 49.00 

 
 0000003971 Shawn Eby 
 VC-00056968 2023 Boot/Clothing 2023 Boot/Clothing Reimbursement 07.442.238 12/22/2023 397.38 



 Date: 12/20/2023 Check Register # 52 – December 22, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  1:51:19PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000003971 Shawn Eby Vendor Total: 397.38 

 
 0000000221 Southgate Commons 
 VC-00056955 03740000.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 12/22/2023 22.85 
 0000000221 Southgate Commons Vendor Total: 22.85 

 
 0000000027 Star Maintenance LTD 
 VC-00056976 15553 PW Compressor 6 Month Service 01.438.370 12/22/2023 241.95 
 0000000027 Star Maintenance LTD Vendor Total: 241.95 

 
 0000005295 Tariq Thomas 
 VC-00056979 14413001.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 12/22/2023 342.49 
 0000005295 Tariq Thomas Vendor Total: 342.49 

 
 0000000101 Tri-State Elevator Co. Inc. 
 VC-00056952 148483 Monthly Elevator Maintenance 01.409.374 12/22/2023 139.97 
 0000000101 Tri-State Elevator Co. Inc. Vendor Total: 139.97 

 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 
 VC-00056946 1290150764 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 12/22/2023 181.82 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 181.82 

 
 0000000662 Verizon 
 VC-00056975 9949514597 Electric Meter Phone Lines 07.442.321 12/22/2023 138.78 
 0000000662 Verizon Vendor Total: 138.78 

 
 0000005293 Vitaly Parkhomchuk 
 VC-00056970 2023 2023 Boot/Clothing Reimbursement 01.438.238 12/22/2023 244.07 
 0000005293 Vitaly Parkhomchuk Vendor Total: 244.07 

 
 Report Total: 22,039.69 
 Unpaid Report Total: 22,039.69 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 12/28/2023 Check Register #53 – December 29, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  9:21:14AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000005006 Accurate Calibration Services 
 VC-00057021 PS10067 Electric Site Accuracy Recert. 07.442.374 12/29/2023 1,075.00 
 0000005006 Accurate Calibration Services Vendor Total: 1,075.00 

 
 0000001221 AFSCME Council 13 
 VC-00057057 Dec 2023 Dec 2023 Union Due Remittance 01.218.000 12/29/2023 1,593.69 
 0000001221 AFSCME Council 13 Vendor Total: 1,593.69 

 
 0000000832 Altec Industries, Inc. 
 VC-00057018 12453622 Electric Small Tools & Minor Equip 07.442.260 12/29/2023 1,251.64 
 0000000832 Altec Industries, Inc. Vendor Total: 1,251.64 

 
 0000003408 Anixter Inc 
 VC-00057015 5803426-04 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 12/29/2023 640.00 
 0000003408 Anixter Inc Vendor Total: 640.00 

 
 0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. 
 VC-00057040 2071072185 Electric Auto Parts Returned 07.442.370 12/29/2023 -45.99 
 VC-00057042 2071073078 PW Auto Parts 01.438.370 12/29/2023 234.41 
 VC-00057053 2071073849 PW Auto Parts 01.438.260 12/29/2023 23.49 
 VC-00057039 2071070743 Electric Auto Parts 07.442.370 12/29/2023 61.98 
 0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. Vendor Total: 273.89 

 
 0000000018 B.R. Scholl Sales & Service, Inc. 
 VC-00057036 116519 PW Refuse Tk#11 Inspection & Repairs 05.427.250 12/29/2023 237.75 
 0000000018 B.R. Scholl Sales & Service, Inc. Vendor Total: 237.75 

 
 0000003621 Billows Electric Supply Co., Inc. 
 VC-00057017 6478844-00 Electric Cable Reel Jacks 07.442.260 12/29/2023 1,217.00 
 0000003621 Billows Electric Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 1,217.00 

 
 0000004128 Chase Electronics 
 VC-00057047 2328480 Repairs PD Radar Trailer Display Control  01.410.240 12/29/2023 199.90 
 0000004128 Chase Electronics Vendor Total: 199.90 

 
 0000000069 Comcast 
 VC-00057048 40784 Police Cable 12/22-1/21/24 01.410.450 12/29/2023 31.71 X 

 VC-00057033 190032560 Ethernet 12/15-1/14/24 01.405.450 12/29/2023 259.35 X 

 VC-00057014 8499101740041402 Electric Cable 12/30-1/29/24 07.442.450 12/29/2023 82.00 X 

 VC-00057050 167496 Electric Wifi/Voice/Internet 12/19-1/18/23 07.442.450 12/29/2023 259.85 X 

 VC-00057033 190032560 Ethernet 12/15-1/14/24 01.438.480 12/29/2023 259.35 X 

 VC-00057033 190032560 Ethernet 12/15-1/14/24 07.442.450 12/29/2023 259.35 X 

 VC-00057033 190032560 Ethernet 12/15-1/14/24 01.410.450 12/29/2023 259.35 X 

 0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 1,410.96 

 
 0000000531 Del-Val International Trucks, Inc. 
 VC-00057054 13337835 Refuse Tk Pressure Sensor 05.427.250 12/29/2023 185.90 



 Date: 12/28/2023 Check Register #53 – December 29, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  9:21:14AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000531 Del-Val International Trucks, Inc. Vendor Total: 185.90 

 
 0000002274 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057030 7928 PW Kitchen Supplies 01.438.480 12/29/2023 35.91 
 VC-00057029 7928 Events Canopies 01.451.501 12/29/2023 264.36 
 VC-00057032 7928 PW Supplies 01.438.230 12/29/2023 54.90 
 VC-00057031 7928 Park Supplies 01.454.250 12/29/2023 127.55 
 0000002274 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 482.72 

 
 0000004569 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057026 8550 Electric Submersible Pump 07.442.245 12/29/2023 558.57 
 VC-00057022 8550 Police Flag Pole Light Repairs 01.410.373 12/29/2023 79.64 
 VC-00057023 8550 Electric Dinner Friday & Saturday Tree Lig 07.442.240 12/29/2023 267.35 
 VC-00057025 8550 Electric Small Tools & Minor Equipment 07.442.260 12/29/2023 159.40 
 VC-00057028 8550 Electric Car Washes 07.442.370 12/29/2023 20.00 
 VC-00057024 8550 Tree Lighting Candy Canes 07.442.240 12/29/2023 137.88 
 VC-00057027 8550 Christmas Light Supplies 07.442.240 12/29/2023 23.82 
 0000004569 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 1,246.66 

 
 0000000303 Five Point Data Systems Inc. 
 VC-00057013 18202 Police Toner Cartridges 01.410.210 12/29/2023 359.97 
 0000000303 Five Point Data Systems Inc. Vendor Total: 359.97 

 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre 
 VC-00057011 415109 2021 Dodge Durango Repairs 01.410.451 12/29/2023 274.81 
 VC-00057007 415133 Unit#56-3 Repairs 01.410.451 12/29/2023 277.96 
 VC-00057008 415124 #56-8 Fuel Pump 01.410.451 12/29/2023 1,137.70 
 VC-00057009 415095 Unit#56-9 Repairs 01.410.451 12/29/2023 844.66 
    VC-00057010   415077                                    07 Ford Super Duty Repairs                         01.410.451                                                      12/29/2023                                840.85 
0000000259 Grandview Service Centre Vendor Total: 3,375.98 

 
 0000000021 GTR Welding Co., Inc. 
 VC-00057058 23-151 Weld Leaf Box 05.428.250 12/29/2023 200.00 
 0000000021 GTR Welding Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 200.00 

 
 0000000542 J & J Arbor Care 
 VC-00057055 3118 8/2-12/26 Tree Work w/PW Dept. 01.454.450 12/29/2023 20,200.00 
 0000000542 J & J Arbor Care Vendor Total: 20,200.00 

 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
 VC-00057044 529213 Commingle Recycling 12/5 & 12/13 05.426.367 12/29/2023 746.75 
 VC-00057045 527986 Equipment Fee x 2 05.426.367 12/29/2023 280.00 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 1,026.75 

 
 0000000238 Jerry's Electric Inc. 
 VC-00057038 122023 Transformers 07.442.230 12/29/2023 41,840.00 
 0000000238 Jerry's Electric Inc. Vendor Total: 41,840.00 



 Date: 12/28/2023 Check Register #53 – December 29, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  9:21:14AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
 0000002818 Koch 33 Ford Specialized Upfitters 
 VC-00057060 2882 2023 Ford Police Interceptor 30.410.701 12/29/2023 39,000.00 
 0000002818 Koch 33 Ford Specialized Upfitters Vendor Total: 39,000.00 

 
 0000000043 Labelcraft Press, Inc. 
 VC-00057046 23655 Bulk Trash Stickers 100 forms 05.427.342 12/29/2023 50.00 
 0000000043 Labelcraft Press, Inc. Vendor Total: 50.00 

 
 0000000016 Lawson Products, Inc. 
 VC-00057037 9311166616 Traffic Paint & Parts 01.433.245 12/29/2023 656.21 
 VC-00057049 9311173507 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 12/29/2023 195.53 
 0000000016 Lawson Products, Inc. Vendor Total: 851.74 

 
 0000000042 Postmaster 
 VC-00057035 #116 Electric Postage Permit Refill 07.442.215 12/29/2023 1,600.00 
 0000000042 Postmaster Vendor Total: 1,600.00 

 
 0000003376 Robert E. Little, Inc. 
 VC-00057034 05-1065795 PW Stihl Saw 01.454.260 12/29/2023 359.99 
 VC-00057052 05-1066280 PW Hedge Trimmer 01.438.260 12/29/2023 602.26 
 VC-00057043 05-1066004 PW JD Seals & Filters 01.438.370 12/29/2023 59.41 
 0000003376 Robert E. Little, Inc. Vendor Total: 1,021.66 

 
 0000005109 Rockhill Car Wash, LLC 
 VC-00057012 284 Police Car Washes Sep 2023 01.410.451 12/29/2023 42.00 
 0000005109 Rockhill Car Wash, LLC Vendor Total: 42.00 

 
 0000003971 Shawn Eby 
 VC-00057041 2023 Boot/Clothing 2023 Boot/Clothing Allowance 07.442.238 12/29/2023 139.50 
 0000003971 Shawn Eby Vendor Total: 139.50 

 
 0000000130 Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Auth 
 VC-00057056 141554 Parking Lot Lease 8th & Mkt. 01.445.380 12/29/2023 739.42 
 0000000130 Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Auth Vendor Total: 739.42 

 
 0000000027 Star Maintenance LTD 
 VC-00057016 15552 Electric Compressor 6 Month Service 07.442.370 12/29/2023 292.66 
 0000000027 Star Maintenance LTD Vendor Total: 292.66 

 
0000004647 SWIF 
 VC-00057059 05919862 Perkasie Fire Company Worker's Comp P 01.135.000 12/27/2023 21,295.00 
 0000004647 SWIF Vendor Total: 21,295.00 

 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 
 VC-00057051 1290153163 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 12/29/2023 182.05 



 Date: 12/28/2023 Check Register #53 – December 29, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  9:21:14AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00057020 1290151630 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 12/29/2023 180.63 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 362.68 

 
 0000000212 Warehouse Battery Outlet, Inc. 
 VC-00057019 INV754852 Electric Battery 07.442.370 12/29/2023 55.82 
 0000000212 Warehouse Battery Outlet, Inc. Vendor Total: 55.82 

 
 Report Total: 142,268.29 
 Unpaid Report Total: 142,268.29 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 12/28/2023 Check Register #54 – December 29, 2023 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time: 11:14:42AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000003408 Anixter Inc 
 VC-00057062 5531853-02 Electric Meters 07.442.720 12/29/2023 123,750.00 
 0000003408 Anixter Inc Vendor Total: 123,750.00 

 
 Report Total: 123,750.00 
 Unpaid Report Total: 123,750.00 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 12/06/2023 EFT Voucher Register #23 - December 31, 2023 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  9:16:56AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
0000002467 AMP Inc. 
 VC-00057066 1007294 Power Purchases November 2023 07.442.361 12/28/2023 311,805.59 X 

 0000002467 AMP Inc. Vendor Total: 311,805.59 
 
0000000152 Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System 
 VC-00056927 09-099-3N Perkasie Non Uniform Employee Contribut 01.214.000 12/14/2023 5,731.09 
 VC-00056926 09-099-3P Nov Police Employee Pension Contributions 01.214.000 12/14/2023 7,889.57 
 VC-00057063 09-099-3P Dec 2023 Employee Contributions Police 01.214.000 12/29/2023 14,683.46 X 

 VC-00057064 09-099-3N Dec 2023 Employee Contributions Non Un 01.214.000 12/29/2023 8,932.82 X 

 0000000152 Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System Vendor Total: 37,236.94 

 
 0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. 
 VC-00056845 INV5862561 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.200 11/21/2023 85.15 X 

 VC-00056845 INV5862561 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.300 11/21/2023 74.79 X 

 VC-00056846 INV5879980 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.300 11/28/2023 43.84 X 

 VC-00056846 INV5879980 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.200 11/28/2023 50.00 X 

 VC-00056929 INV5912696 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.200 12/05/2023 13.10 X 

 VC-00056928 INV-5944529 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.300 12/12/2023 279.87 
 VC-00056928 INV-5944529 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.200 12/12/2023 51.17 
 VC-00056929 INV5912696 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.300 12/05/2023 119.25 X 

 VC-00057069 INV5968840 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.300 12/19/2023 291.63 X 

 VC-00057069 INV5968840 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.200 12/19/2023 1,067.19 X 

 VC-00057070 INV5897705 Nov FSA & HRA Admin Fee 01.405.450 12/27/2023 196.00 X 

 VC-00057065 INV5988475 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.200 12/27/2023 661.69 X 

 VC-00057065 INV5988475 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.300 12/27/2023 1,184.45 X 

0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. Vendor Total: 4,118.13 

 
 0000002468 Wells Fargo 
 VC-00057067 DVRFA 2006 2006 DVRFA Loan Interest 30.472.000 12/26/2023 552.47 X 

 VC-00057068 2007 DVRFA 2007 DVRFA Loan Interest 30.472.000 12/26/2023 1,233.89 X 

 0000002468 Wells Fargo Vendor Total: 1,786.36 

 

 
 Report Total: 354,947.02 
 Unpaid Report Total: 354,947.02 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 01/04/2024 Check Register # 1 – January 5, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 11:40:15AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000009 Association for PA Municipal Management 
 VC-00057072 2253 2024 Manager Member Dues - A. Coaxum 01.401.420 01/05/2024 165.00 
 0000000009 Association for PA Municipal Management Vendor Total: 165.00 

 
 0000005299 Brendon Hughes 
 VC-00057106 2023 Boot/Clothing 2023 Work Boot/Clothing Reimbursement 01.438.238 01/05/2024 288.00 
 0000005299 Brendon Hughes Vendor Total: 288.00 

 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
 VC-00057074 1609091 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 01/05/2024 149.65 
 VC-00057073 1609092 Boro Mat Rentals 01.409.450 01/05/2024 45.15 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 194.80 

 
 0000000069 Comcast 
 VC-00057071 168403 Amphitheater Wifi & Internet 12/28-1/27/2 01.451.450 01/05/2024 184.32 X 

 0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 184.32 

 
 0000000553 GateHouse Media Pennsylvania Holdings, Inc. 
 VC-00057086 0006096356 Recycling Mixed Paper 2023-07 Advertise 05.427.342 01/05/2024 322.18 
 VC-00057085 0006096356 Tax Rebate Program Advertisment 01.405.341 01/05/2024 173.35 
 VC-00057084 0006096356 Electric Rate Ordinance 07.442.341 01/05/2024 195.13 
 VC-00057083 0006096356 Accounting Permit Clerk Help Wanted Adv 01.405.341 12/31/2024 158.40 
 VC-00057088 0006096356 2024 Meeting Schedule Advertisement 01.405.341 01/05/2024 648.88 
 VC-00057087 0006096356 Fuel Bid #2023-08 Advertisement 01.405.341 01/05/2024 532.72 
 0000000553 GateHouse Media Pennsylvania Holdings, Inc. Vendor Total: 2,030.66 

 
 0000000669 Hough Associates 
 VC-00057076 2024.01 Gather 2023 Recycling Tonnage & Prepar 05.426.450 01/05/2024 2,000.00 
 0000000669 Hough Associates Vendor Total: 2,000.00 

 
 0000000542 J & J Arbor Care 
 VC-00057078 3119 Linework W/ Electric Crew 10/11-12/20/23 07.442.452 01/05/2024 9,600.00 
 0000000542 J & J Arbor Care Vendor Total: 9,600.00 

 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
 VC-00057077 49713 Single Stream Recycling 12/12-12/14/23 05.426.367 01/05/2024 529.15 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 529.15 

 
 0000002486 KDI 
 VC-00057079 1299741 Lexmark XC4140 Copier 12/30-3/29/24 01.405.450 01/05/2024 287.30 
 VC-00057080 1299741 Copier M3150/XC2132 12/29-1/28/24 01.405.450 01/05/2024 140.42 
 0000002486 KDI Vendor Total: 427.72 

 
 0000001464 KEMA-Keystone Emer. Mgmt. Assn. 
 VC-00057082 2024 KEMA Strothers 2024 KEMA Membership Dues-C. Strother 01.415.460 01/05/2024 30.00 
 VC-00057081 2024 Kema Pisch Robert Pisch 2024 KEMA Membership 01.415.460 01/05/2024 30.00 
 0000001464 KEMA-Keystone Emer. Mgmt. Assn. Vendor Total: 60.00 



 Date: 01/04/2024 Check Register # 1 – January 5, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 11:40:15AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
 0000005298 Matt's Heavy Duty Mobile Diagnostics 
 VC-00057075 1010415 Refuse Mobile Diagnostic Fee 05.427.250 01/05/2024 650.00 
 0000005298 Matt's Heavy Duty Mobile Diagnostics Vendor Total: 650.00 

 
 0000000070 Perkasie Regional Authority 
 VC-00057094 3350 6" Fire Hydrant Water 01.411.366 01/05/2024 4,226.25 
 VC-00057092 3427 200 W. Walnut Water & Sewer 9/22-12/27 01.454.366 01/05/2024 66.00 
 VC-00057092 3427 200 W. Walnut Water & Sewer 9/22-12/27 01.454.364 01/05/2024 51.00 
 VC-00057097 3388 Menlo Bath House Water & Sewer 9/22-12 04.452.366 01/05/2024 264.00 
 VC-00057100 1583 Boro Hall Water & Sewer 9/22-12/20/23 01.409.364 01/20/2024 499.50 
 VC-00057089 5320 Menlo Water 9/22-12/20/23 04.452.366 01/05/2024 66.00 
 VC-00057096 1989 311 S. 9th Street 9/22-12/20/23 01.409.364 01/05/2024 151.50 
 VC-00057097 3388 Menlo Bath House Water & Sewer 9/22-12 04.452.364 01/05/2024 204.00 
 VC-00057098 1988 Police Water & Sewer 9/22-12/20/23 01.410.366 01/05/2024 162.10 
 VC-00057100 1583 Boro Hall Water & Sewer 9/22-12/20/23 01.409.366 01/20/2024 417.50 
 VC-00057099 1642 Menlo House Water & Sewer 9/22-12/20/2 01.409.364 01/05/2024 218.70 
 VC-00057098 1988 Police Water & Sewer 9/22-12/20/23 01.410.364 01/05/2024 159.75 
 VC-00057095 3425 N. 2nd Street Pool 9/26-12/27/23 04.452.366 01/05/2024 256.70 
 VC-00057099 1642 Menlo House Water & Sewer 9/22-12/20/2 01.409.366 01/05/2024 155.35 
 VC-00057090 4418 200 W. Walnut Ballfield Bathrooms 9/22-1 01.454.366 01/05/2024 78.90 
 VC-00057093 3389 MAC Pool Water 9/22-12/20/23 04.452.366 01/05/2024 462.00 
 VC-00057090 4418 200 W. Walnut Ballfield Bathrooms 9/22-1 01.454.364 01/05/2024 75.75 
 VC-00057096 1989 311 S. 9th Street 9/22-12/20/23 01.409.366 01/05/2024 157.80 
 VC-00057093 3389 MAC Pool Water 9/22-12/20/23 04.452.364 01/05/2024 357.00 
 VC-00057091 3351 4" Fire Hydrant Water 01.411.366 01/05/2024 70.88 
 0000000070 Perkasie Regional Authority Vendor Total: 8,100.68 

 
 0000003376 Robert E. Little, Inc. 
 VC-00057101 05-1067474 JDC Parts 01.454.250 01/05/2024 12.11 
 0000003376 Robert E. Little, Inc. Vendor Total: 12.11 

 
 0000004082 Staples 
 VC-00057103 3555672526 Twist Ties for Trash Bags 05.427.244 01/05/2024 296.28 
 VC-00057102 3555672529 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 01/05/2024 183.21 
 0000004082 Staples Vendor Total: 479.49 

 
 0000003938 Turtle & Hughes, Inc 
 VC-00057104 6199354-00 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 01/05/2024 6,307.79 
 0000003938 Turtle & Hughes, Inc Vendor Total: 6,307.79 

 
 0000000002 Waste Management 
 VC-00057105 0014406-1062-2 Municipal Solid Waste Disposal 12/1-12/1 05.427.367 01/05/2024 8,545.99 
 0000000002 Waste Management Vendor Total: 8,545.99 

 
 Report Total: 39,575.71 
 Unpaid Report Total: 39,575.71 



 Date: 01/04/2024 Check Register # 1 – January 5, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 11:40:15AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 01/09/2024 Check Register #2 – January 12, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 10:21:27AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000014 AFLAC 
 VC-00057118 573703 Employee Premium Remittance 01.223.000 01/18/2024 428.52 
 0000000014 AFLAC Vendor Total: 428.52 

 
 0000000055 Allegheny Electric Cooperative Inc. 
 VC-00057114 PER100 DEC 2023 Monthly Electric Sales Dec 2023 07.442.361 01/12/2024 7,226.68 
 0000000055 Allegheny Electric Cooperative Inc. Vendor Total: 7,226.68 

 
 0000003408 Anixter Inc 
 VC-00057120 5909452-00 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 01/12/2024 599.70 
 VC-00057119 5909476-00 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 01/12/2024 311.82 
 0000003408 Anixter Inc Vendor Total: 911.52 

 
 0000005084 Anthony Maschi 
 VC-00057116 113663 Chain Sharpening x 7 01.438.260 01/12/2024 84.00 
 0000005084 Anthony Maschi Vendor Total: 84.00 

 
 0000004849 Ashley Maggio 
 VC-00057115 122823 Dec 2023 Zumba Instructor 01.451.247 01/12/2024 82.60 
 0000004849 Ashley Maggio Vendor Total: 82.60 

 
 0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. 
 VC-00057117 2071073908 PW Auto Parts 01.432.250 01/12/2024 23.99 
 0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. Vendor Total: 23.99 

 
 0000005301 Barbara Lammert 
 VC-00057110 03972007.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/12/2024 113.20 
 0000005301 Barbara Lammert Vendor Total: 113.20 

 
 0000002509 Bode Cellmark Forensics, Inc. 
 VC-00057121 22575 2024 Police Annual Prebill 01.410.243 01/12/2024 2,000.00 
 0000002509 Bode Cellmark Forensics, Inc. Vendor Total: 2,000.00 

 
 0000004084 Britton Industries 
 VC-00057125 1059774-IN 40 Yd Roll Off Yard Waste 05.428.368 01/12/2024 115.00 
 0000004084 Britton Industries Vendor Total: 115.00 

 
 0000005303 Carol Breen 
 VC-00057112 06421805.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/12/2024 216.20 
 0000005303 Carol Breen Vendor Total: 216.20 

 
 0000000085 Central Bucks Special Response Team 
 VC-00057123 2024 2024 Membership Dues 01.410.245 01/31/2024 3,200.00 
 0000000085 Central Bucks Special Response Team Vendor Total: 3,200.00 

 
 0000003600 Chris Boyle Law Enforcement Consulting, LLC 



 Date: 01/09/2024 Check Register #2 – January 12, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 10:21:27AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00057122 1429 2024 Monthly Case Law Training 01.410.421 01/12/2024 1,683.00 
 0000003600 Chris Boyle Law Enforcement Consulting, LLC Vendor Total: 1,683.00 

 
 0000001798 City of Philadelphia 
 VC-00057129 L0002836405 Police K9 In Service Training 01.410.250 01/12/2024 50.00 
 0000001798 City of Philadelphia Vendor Total: 50.00 

 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
 VC-00057126 1607783 Police Mat Rentals 01.410.450 01/12/2024 30.15 
 VC-00057128 1607784 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 01/12/2024 149.65 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 179.80 

 
 0000000069 Comcast 
 VC-00057127 63083 Police Internet/Voice/Wifi 12/20-1/19/24 01.410.450 01/12/2024 289.88 X 

 0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 289.88 

 
 0000001097 Dejana Truck & Utility Equip. Co. Inc. 
 VC-00057130 PAP5540 PW Headlight & Hydraulic Fluid 01.432.250 01/12/2024 552.90 
 0000001097 Dejana Truck & Utility Equip. Co. Inc. Vendor Total: 552.90 

 
 0000000100 Delaware Valley Health Trust 
 VC-00057124 26248 Jan 2024 Medical/RX/Dental Premiums 01.405.196 01/12/2024 2,911.62 
 VC-00057124 26248 Jan 2024 Medical/RX/Dental Premiums 01.390.300 01/12/2024 -2,934.16 
 VC-00057124 26248 Jan 2024 Medical/RX/Dental Premiums 01.402.199 01/12/2024 344.25 
 VC-00057124 26248 Jan 2024 Medical/RX/Dental Premiums 07.442.199 01/12/2024 984.40 
 VC-00057124 26248 Jan 2024 Medical/RX/Dental Premiums 01.438.199 01/12/2024 1,500.78 
 VC-00057124 26248 Jan 2024 Medical/RX/Dental Premiums 01.451.196 01/12/2024 4,116.31 
 VC-00057124 26248 Jan 2024 Medical/RX/Dental Premiums 01.402.196 01/12/2024 2,355.09 
 VC-00057124 26248 Jan 2024 Medical/RX/Dental Premiums 01.410.199 01/12/2024 3,111.81 
 VC-00057124 26248 Jan 2024 Medical/RX/Dental Premiums 07.390.300 01/12/2024 -326.02 
 VC-00057124 26248 Jan 2024 Medical/RX/Dental Premiums 01.401.199 01/12/2024 215.16 
 VC-00057124 26248 Jan 2024 Medical/RX/Dental Premiums 01.410.196 01/12/2024 53,994.64 
 VC-00057124 26248 Jan 2024 Medical/RX/Dental Premiums 01.414.196 01/12/2024 5,151.08 
 VC-00057124 26248 Jan 2024 Medical/RX/Dental Premiums 01.451.199 01/12/2024 430.32 
 VC-00057124 26248 Jan 2024 Medical/RX/Dental Premiums 01.414.199 01/12/2024 344.25 
 VC-00057124 26248 Jan 2024 Medical/RX/Dental Premiums 01.401.196 01/12/2024 2,782.63 
 VC-00057124 26248 Jan 2024 Medical/RX/Dental Premiums 01.222.000 01/12/2024 8,737.90 
 VC-00057124 26248 Jan 2024 Medical/RX/Dental Premiums 07.442.196 01/12/2024 12,279.16 
 VC-00057124 26248 Jan 2024 Medical/RX/Dental Premiums 01.438.196 01/12/2024 23,673.45 
 VC-00057124 26248 Jan 2024 Medical/RX/Dental Premiums 01.405.199 01/12/2024 215.16 
 0000000100 Delaware Valley Health Trust Vendor Total: 119,887.83 

 
 0000005028 Dylan Brown 
 VC-00057131 2023 Boot/Clothing 2023 Work Boot/Clothing Allowance Reim 01.438.238 01/12/2024 126.30 
 0000005028 Dylan Brown Vendor Total: 126.30 

 
 0000001443 Eagle Truck Equipment, Inc. 



 Date: 01/09/2024 Check Register #2 – January 12, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 10:21:27AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00057132 24316 Refuse Tk#16 Faceplate Weld & Bearings 05.427.250 01/12/2024 752.04 
 0000001443 Eagle Truck Equipment, Inc. Vendor Total: 752.04 

 
 0000000105 FedEx 
 VC-00057153 8-366-46361 Shipping Fee 01.405.215 01/12/2024 38.31 
 0000000105 FedEx Vendor Total: 38.31 

 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre 
 VC-00057134 414521 Unit#56-3 Brake Service 01.410.451 01/12/2024 599.01 
 VC-00057133 414801 Unit#56-6 Inspection 01.410.451 01/12/2024 86.57 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre Vendor Total: 685.58 

 
 0000002036 Harry Hull 
 VC-00057107 12292005.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/12/2024 27.83 
 0000002036 Harry Hull Vendor Total: 27.83 

 
 0000003273 Hot Frog Print Media LLC 
 VC-00057135 9170 Newsletter Postage 01.451.215 01/12/2024 543.53 
 VC-00057135 9170 Newsletter Postage 01.405.215 01/12/2024 543.53 
 0000003273 Hot Frog Print Media LLC Vendor Total: 1,087.06 

 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
 VC-00057137 49762 Single Stream Recycling 12/19 & 12/21 05.426.367 01/12/2024 524.40 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 524.40 

 
 0000002201 Jeremy Gommel 
 VC-00057136 2023 Boot/Clothing 2023 Boot/Clothing Allowance Reimburse 01.438.238 01/12/2024 271.00 
 0000002201 Jeremy Gommel Vendor Total: 271.00 

 
 0000000230 Landis Supermarket- Telford 
 VC-00057140 10020 Electric Department Tree Lighting Refres 07.442.240 01/12/2024 501.83 
 VC-00057141 10020 Police Crime Meeting Refreshments 01.410.480 01/12/2024 17.47 
 0000000230 Landis Supermarket- Telford Vendor Total: 519.30 

 
 0000005304 Lauren Hatch 
 VC-00057113 09424001.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/12/2024 87.07 
 0000005304 Lauren Hatch Vendor Total: 87.07 

 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies 
 VC-00057139 669127 Police Remote IT Services 12/18-12/22/23 01.410.454 01/12/2024 560.00 
 VC-00057138 669269 Police IT Remote Services 12/28/23 01.410.454 01/12/2024 120.00 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies Vendor Total: 680.00 

 
 0000000004 M & S Oil Co. 
 VC-00057162 72-1 DEC 2023 Gas & Diesel Fuel Dec 2023 01.454.362 01/12/2024 -0.47 
 VC-00057163 475625 PW 1 Drum Diesel Exhaust Fluid 01.438.230 01/12/2024 255.50 



 Date: 01/09/2024 Check Register #2 – January 12, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 10:21:27AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00057162 72-1 DEC 2023 Gas & Diesel Fuel Dec 2023 01.405.231 01/12/2024 -0.79 
 VC-00057162 72-1 DEC 2023 Gas & Diesel Fuel Dec 2023 01.410.231 01/12/2024 2,571.75 
 VC-00057162 72-1 DEC 2023 Gas & Diesel Fuel Dec 2023 05.427.231 01/12/2024 1,900.64 
 VC-00057162 72-1 DEC 2023 Gas & Diesel Fuel Dec 2023 01.438.362 01/12/2024 2,465.45 
 VC-00057162 72-1 DEC 2023 Gas & Diesel Fuel Dec 2023 07.442.231 01/12/2024 351.52 
 0000000004 M & S Oil Co. Vendor Total: 7,543.60 

 
 0000003709 Moving Targets 
 VC-00057142 0619571-IN MAC Postcard Mailing x 2000 04.452.341 01/12/2024 1,660.00 
 0000003709 Moving Targets Vendor Total: 1,660.00 

 
 0000001964 MyRec.com 
 VC-00057143 03216950S 2024 MyRec.Com Annual Software Fee 04.452.450 01/12/2024 5,100.00 
 VC-00057143 03216950S 2024 MyRec.Com Annual Software Fee 01.405.450 01/12/2024 1,275.00 
 0000001964 MyRec.com Vendor Total: 6,375.00 

 
 0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts 
 VC-00057145 5228-486400 Refuse Air Filter 05.427.250 01/12/2024 77.83 
 VC-00057146 5228-486330 PW Tire Patch Kit & Splitter 01.438.370 01/12/2024 38.99 
 VC-00057147 5228-486505 Blister Pack Capsules 05.427.250 01/12/2024 29.96 
 0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts Vendor Total: 146.78 

 
 0000000341 NYCO Corporation 
 VC-00057144 B2400008 Refuse Parts 05.427.250 01/12/2024 125.50 
 0000000341 NYCO Corporation Vendor Total: 125.50 

 
 0000000112 Pennsylvania Chiefs of Police Association 
 VC-00057150 7030 2024 Livescan/CPIN/Maintenance 01.410.534 01/12/2024 7,012.00 
 0000000112 Pennsylvania Chiefs of Police Association Vendor Total: 7,012.00 

 
 0000000096 Pennsylvania One Call  System, Inc. 
 VC-00057149 1035994 Monthly Activity Fee Dec 2023 07.442.450 01/12/2024 13.32 
 0000000096 Pennsylvania One Call  System, Inc. Vendor Total: 13.32 

 
 0000005300 Philip Herot 
 VC-00057109 01228007.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/12/2024 61.47 
 0000005300 Philip Herot Vendor Total: 61.47 

 
 0000004015 Porter & Curtis 
 VC-00057148 434855 2024 Broker Fee 01.411.354 01/12/2024 1,000.00 
 0000004015 Porter & Curtis Vendor Total: 1,000.00 

 
 0000005305 Rebecca Krout 
 VC-00057108 12248007.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/12/2024 216.96 
 0000005305 Rebecca Krout Vendor Total: 216.96 

 



 Date: 01/09/2024 Check Register #2 – January 12, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 10:21:27AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 
 VC-00057151 1908421-1 Filing Cabinet 01.402.260 01/12/2024 760.00 
 VC-00057152 1908421-0 Admin Office Supplies 01.405.210 01/12/2024 417.17 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 1,177.17 

 
 0000005302 Sarah Fenley 
 VC-00057111 05052005.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/12/2024 116.83 
 0000005302 Sarah Fenley Vendor Total: 116.83 

 
 0000003514 SymbolArts 
 VC-00057160 0481135 Police Commendation Plaque 01.410.243 01/12/2024 62.00 
 0000003514 SymbolArts Vendor Total: 62.00 

 
 0000000071 Towne Answering Service, Inc. 
 VC-00057161 289412252023 Answering Service 12/25-1/21/24 07.442.321 01/12/2024 151.67 
 0000000071 Towne Answering Service, Inc. Vendor Total: 151.67 

 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 
 VC-00057157 12901542325 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 01/12/2024 182.97 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 182.97 

 
 0000000087 Verizon 
 VC-00057159 156951933000198 Police Centrex Lines 12/17-1/16/24 01.410.450 01/12/2024 41.77 
 0000000087 Verizon Vendor Total: 41.77 

 
 0000000662 Verizon 
 VC-00057158 9951975269 Electric Meter Phone Lines 11/18-12/17/2 07.442.321 01/12/2024 87.78 
 0000000662 Verizon Vendor Total: 87.78 

 
 0000000212 Warehouse Battery Outlet, Inc. 
 VC-00057156 INV754934 Pool Fire Alarm Battery 04.452.370 01/12/2024 99.80 
 0000000212 Warehouse Battery Outlet, Inc. Vendor Total: 99.80 

 
 0000000343 Witmer Public Safety Group, Inc. 
 VC-00057154 INV383325 Police Uniforms 01.410.238 01/12/2024 218.19 
 VC-00057155 INV287546 Police Uniforms 01.410.238 01/12/2024 82.25 
 0000000343 Witmer Public Safety Group, Inc. Vendor Total: 300.44 

 
 Report Total: 168,219.07 
 Unpaid Report Total: 168,219.07 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



RESOLUTION #2024-3 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE WAGE SCHEDULE FOR 
PERKASIE BOROUGH EMPLOYEES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2024 

BE IT RESOLVED, that beginning January 1, 2024 the approved base salaries or wages 
 of certain position’s be established in accordance with the following schedule: 

Administration  As of January 1, 2023  As of January 1, 2024 
Borough Manager  Per Contract  Per Contract 
Assistant Borough Mgr. $   --  $91,457 
Finance Director $106,090 $109,803 
Executive Assistant  $62,088 $64,261 
Acctg. & Municipal Permits Clerk $53,431 $45,000 
Utility Billing Rep $53,480 $55,352 
Accounts Receivable Rep. $63,655 $65,883 
Code Administrator   $53,817 $55,701 
Community Development Director  $73,872 $ -- 
Special Events Assistant $17.51/hour $21.00/hour 

Police 
Police Chief  $137,987  $145,000 
Secretary $48,048 $49,730 
Records/Admin Assistant $60,154 $62,259 
School Crossing Guard  $17.00-$18.54/hour $17.60-$19.19/hour 

Public Works 
Public Works Director $85,235 $88,218 
Public Works Foreman $32.65/hour  $33.71/hour 
Equipment Operator-A $27.09-$30.01/hour $27.09-$30.01/hour 
Equipment Operator-B $24.14/hour    $24.14/hour   
Truck Driver-A  $26.50-$29.45/hour $27.36-$30.41/hour 
Truck Driver-B  $23.56/hour    $24.33/hour   
Laborer-Permanent       $18.40/hour    $19.00/hour   
Laborer-Temporary  $17.29/hour  $17.85/hour  

Electric Department 
Electric Superintendent $123,742  $128,073 
Electric Line Supervisor (Foreman) $53.74/hour $55.48/hour 
Electric Line Worker 1st Class $50.54/hour $52.18/hour 
Electric Line Worker 2nd Class $42.96/hour $44.36/hour 
Electric Line Worker 3rd Class $35.38/hour $36.53/hour 
Electric Helper/Ground Hand     $30.32/hour $31.31/hour 



Recreation  As of January 1, 2023  As of January 1, 2024 
Park & Recreation Director $85,235 $88,218 
Aquatic Facilities & Program Mgr. $50,000 $50,000 
Aquatics Supervisor   $25.00-$30.00/hour $25.00 - $30.00/hour 
Assistant Aquatics Supervisor $19.00-$20.00/hour $19.00 - $20.00/hour 
Head Life Guard $17.00-$18.00/hour $17.00 - $18.00/hour 
Life Guard - New   $15.00/hour $15.00/hour 
Life Guard - 2nd year  $15.25/hour $15.25/hour 
Life Guard - 3rd year   $15.50/hour $15.50/hour 
Life Guard - 4th year   $15.75/hour $15.75/hour 
Life Guard - 5th + year $16.00/hour $16.00/hour 
Swim Instructor Aide  $15.00/hour $12.00/hour 
Swim Instructor Differential     $.50/hour $.50/hour 
Front Desk - Supervisor  $15.00/hour $15.00 - $16.00/hour 
Front Desk - New  $13.00/hour $13.00/hour 
Front Desk - 2nd Year  $13.25/hour $13.25hour 
Front Desk - 3rd Year      $13.50/hour $13.50/hour 
Front Desk - 4th + year $14.00/hour $14.00/hour 
Deck Attendant - New  $10.00/hour $10.00/hour 
Deck Attendant - 2nd Year  $10.25/hour $10.25/hour 
Deck Attendant - 3rd + Year  $10.50/hour $10.50/hour 
Recreation Prog Mgr/Director $12.50-$15.50/hour $12.50 - $15.50/hour 
Recreation Program Assistant  $8.75-$10.25/hour $12.00 - $13.00/hour 

Emergency Management Coordinator $3,000.00 

Approved this 16th day of January, 2024. 

By: ________________________________ 
      Council President 
      James A. Ryder 

Attest: __________________________ 
 Borough Manager/Secretary 

 Andrea L. Coaxum 





COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT REPORT, January 10th 2024 

• Economic Development

• Maintaining inventory of commercial space available for lease/sale in the Borough.

• Working with a number of individuals hoping to find a commercial location.

• Waiting on a decision on the Keystone Communities Grant Planning application to the DCED for $25,000.

• Visit Bucks County Tourism Grant program awarded a grant amount of $13,000 towards the cost of creating

a mural and painting the SEPTA freight house at 8th St. We developed the application and plan to manage it

through the PTIA.

• A Perkasie retail business confirmed that they are moving their store to the Chimayo Gallery effective April

1st.  This same business has identified another business who plan to take occupancy of their current space.

• It’s Grooming Time closed their store on W. Walnut St. We have been approached by another business

interested in leasing the space.

• 4th Soil, the owner of the “ Glassworks Center” (old PRA complex) has signed a Professional Services

Agreement and is working to resubmit plans. The development was granted a waiver from Land

Development. We are assisting with plan review and permitting.

• We are anticipating a U&O application from a tenant at the currently vacant Methodist Church on 5th St.

We will assist with zoning and permitting.

• PolyCab received approved permits and is moving ahead with building their racking and storage systems.

• 100 S. 7th St (“Garzio building”) is under contract and is expected to open as a sporting goods store.

• 1225 Tunnel Road has sold – new owner is seeking a tenant – most likely warehousing/distribution.

• PLANNING / ZONING:

• Planning & Zoning Committee meeting took place on December 16th. Committee identified some likely

priorities and agreed to review with new committee members early in 2024.

• FOOD TRUCKS / TRANSIENT RETAIL: Continuing enforcement of Transient Retail Ordinance for all mobile

food establishments operating in the Borough.

• URBAN FARMING: Have draft ordinance and recommendations for “Roadside Stands”.

• EVSE: Perkasie Borough selected as one of 4 municipalities awarded DEP Technical Assistance. Started work

with DEP engineers to plan the project. The Program will help us create a strategy and plan for EV &

charging infrastructure readiness, adoption and deployment.

• SMALL CELL WIRELESS: Considering adoption of a standard ordinance regulating “small cell” wireless

facilities in the public right of way.

• RENTAL INSPECTIONS: Reviewed draft ordinance from 2015. Prepared recommendation.

• Supported Zoning, Property Maintenance and Land Development & Subdivision applications and questions

as necessary.

• PERKASIE BOROUGH COMMUNITY EVENTS

• Indoor Farmers Market was held at the Fire House on Saturday December 9th. Next markets scheduled

January 13th & 27th.

• Farmers Market Outdoor Season 2024: signing up return vendors and musicians.

• Earth Day: initial planning underway.

• Summer Concert Series: Reviewing performer applications for 2024.

• Under the Stars Car Show reviewing feedback and planning some changes for 2024.

• Fall Festival reviewing feedback and planning some changes for 2024

• America’s Oldest Tree Lighting:  reviewing feedback and planning some changes for 2024



• Created new Exhibitor Policy for vendors at all Borough events.   

• Sponsor Opportunities brochure for local businesses for 2024 events was mailed out early December.   

  

• COMMUNITY EVENTS / 3RD PARTY  

• PTIA have 3 events planned in January: Coffee With a Cop on Friday 19th, Winter Wanderland on Saturday 

27th, and a Perkasie Ale Trail running from Friday 26th through Sunday 28th.  

• PorchFest publicity suggests a target date of May 11th, 2024. Awaiting event permit application.  

• Awaiting event permit application from Upper Bucks Chamber of Commerce regarding the 2024 Celtic Fest.  

  

• RESIDENT COMMUNICATION  

• Managing resident issues through resolution as necessary.   

• Continuing regular social media posts and updating alerts on Borough website.   

  

• OTHER PROJECTS  

• NEXLEVEL permits, Code issues and other property file matters all being logged on NexLevel.  Continuing to 

work with developer on reporting and other system customization.  

• CYBERSECURITY: Submitted application for Phase I: Commitment Phase of the “Rural and Municipal Utility 

Cybersecurity (RMUC) Advanced Cybersecurity Technology (ACT) 1 Prize”. Contest will provide 50 municipal 

utilities with a cash prize of $50,000 plus up to 60 hours of technical support. The contest is presented by 

the PA DOE and is intended propose and implement solutions that address cybersecurity risks for utilities 

with limited cybersecurity resources.   

• POP UP BIKE LANE: Challenges in identifying a suitable location in the Borough for this program. Hoping to 

receive DVRPC funding for a pilot a bike lane on a Borough street. If approved project will be run together 

with TMA (Transportation Management Agency, Bucks County).  

• EVSE: awaiting decision on possible award. DVRPC submitted a “Greater Philadelphia Community Charging 

Program” grant application on 6/12/23. Requested funding of $9.8million to install 150 charging ports in 21 

different municipalities. Perkasie has requested funding to install 4 EV charging ports (2 stations) with 

related site improvements in the 7th St lot.   

• EVENTS ASSISTANT: Sheila Hercek started work on January 2nd.   

 

• PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT / CONFERENCES  / MEETINGS: 
• Attended webinar “Hot Topics in Zoning” presented by PSATS. 
• Attended annual meeting with Visit Bucks County. This meeting allows us to share Perkasie’s priorities and 

hear tourism updates and plans.  
• Met with Habitat for Humanity to discuss potential adaptive reuse of commercial/industrial properties in 

the Borough. 
• Met with Borough Planner to work through potential future funding sources for SEPTA freight house 

development project.  
 

  















BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Andrea L. Coaxum 

FROM: Linda Reid 

SUBJECT: Celtic Festival, 2024 

The Upper Bucks Chamber of Commerce has submitted a Special Event Permit Application to run the 
Celtic Festival in Perkasie Borough, from 11am-4pm on Saturday March 16th.  

The Chamber is requesting that Perkasie Borough partner with them to present the event this year. A letter 
from the Chamber is attached to this memo. The request means that the Chamber will organize and run 
the event, and that we would provide services in support of the event, including trash and recycling, event 
barricades, cones and No Parking signs, and electric outlets in specific locations. Without our partnership, 
the cost of these services to the Chamber – as set out in the Borough’s Fee Schedule - would be $720.   

In addition, Borough ordinance requires that each visiting vendor requires a Transient Retail License at a 
cost of $25. Depending on the number of vendors participating, the total fee for these licenses would be 
between $2,125 and $2,750.  

This memo recommends that Council approve the request to partner with the Upper Bucks Chamber to 
co-present the Celtic Festival, along the same lines as the annual Community Day event. The partnership 
means that the Borough would provide and cover the cost of Borough services and Borough events do not 
require a separate Transient Retail License fee for visiting vendors. I make this recommendation for the 
following reasons: 

 The Celtic Festival attracts a large number of visitors from across the region, boosting tourism and
driving economic growth. The event provides an opportunity for Perkasie’s businesses to take
advantage of increased foot traffic during a typically quiet time of year. The Celtic Festival is
always well-advertised in local and regional print, digital and social media, increasing Perkasie’s
exposure as a great place to visit.

 The Upper Bucks Chamber of Commerce provides many services to Perkasie businesses including
networking events, educational programs and legislative and advocacy support.

 Perkasie residents and visitors enjoy a rich calendar of seasonal events in the town center but, for
some years, Perkasie Borough has not presented a Spring event. Partnering with the Chamber to
present the Celtic Festival will fill a gap in Perkasie Boroughs calendar of events.



















PERKASIE BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-4 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF  
PERKASIE APPROVING THE POLICE VEHICLE LEASE 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE AND 
THE COUNTY OF BUCKS, RELATED TO THE LEASE OF A 
POLICE VEHICLE, AND AUTHORIZING THE PERKASIE 
BOROUGH POLICE CHIEF TO EXECUTE THE LEASE ON 
BEHALF OF PERKASIE BOROUGH. 

WHEREAS, the County of Bucks has presented to the Borough a proposal dated 

January 1, 2024, for the lease of a 2013 Ford Edge motor vehicle for use in the Perkasie  

Borough Police Department; and 

WHEREAS, the Borough Council has determined that it is in the best interest of 

the Borough to approve the proposal prepared by the County of Bucks for the lease of the 

police vehicle as set forth therein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Borough Council of Perkasie 

Borough as follows: 

1. Approval.  The Borough Council herein approves the proposal dated

January 1, 2024, presented by the County of Bucks for the lease of a 2013 Ford Edge 

police vehicle for use in the Perkasie Borough Police Department, a copy of which is 

attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated by reference. 

2. Execution.  The Borough Council further authorizes the Perkasie Borough

Police Chief of the Perkasie Borough Police Department to accept and execute the 

proposal on behalf of Perkasie Borough. 

This resolution was duly adopted this 16th day of January, 2024. 

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

ATTEST: By: 
 James Ryder, Council President 

By: 
 Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary 



Three Democrats join Perkasie Borough 
Council 
By JOHN WORTHINGTON | jworthington@montgomerynews.com 
January 8, 2024 at 9:56 a.m. 

PERKASIE — The newly-elected members of the Perkasie Borough Council officially 
took their seats Tuesday evening, January 2. 

The new members include Democrats Kelly Laustsen, Robin Schilling and Jeremy 
Wano. Republican incumbent David Weaver was also sworn in after winning re-
election. 

Following the swearing in ceremony, council unanimously re-elected Jim Ryder as 
council president and elected Chuck Brooks as council vice president. Ryder 
encouraged the new council members to maintain an open line of communication. 

“Anything you wanna talk about, anything you wanna bring up, you do so,” he said. 
“We all enjoy serving our community, and I think you’ll find that you’re gonna like it a 
lot too.” 

Council also held its regularly scheduled council meeting, in which borough engineer 
Doug Rossino and Public Works Director Jeff Tulone outlined the 2024 road program. 
The following roads are scheduled to be repaved: 

• Blooming Glen Drive from 5th Street to Ridge Road

• 8th Street from 124 8th Street to Race Street

• Pine Street from 8th Street to 9th Street

• S. 8th Street from Pine Street to Park Avenue

The program also includes an upgraded storm sewer system on North 5th Street 
ahead of PennDOT’s scheduled road work in 2025. Doug Rossino remarked that the 
worst roads in the borough are now exclusively PennDOT roads, including 5th Street 
and Walnut Street. 

Borough manager Andrea Coaxum added that council has applied for two grants to 
finance improvements on Park Avenue, including resurfacing, curbing, a new sidewalk 
and an updated stormwater basin. 

In other news, council promoted Community Development Manager Linda Reid to 
Assistant Borough Manager. Reid said she was “honored” to be selected for the 
position. 



“Perkasie is a wonderful community. I’m so happy that I work here and live here,” said 
Reid. “People are so willing here to jump in and say, ‘Yes.’ I think it’s a wonderful 
quality of people in Perkasie.” 

The next Perkasie Borough Council meeting is on January 16 at 7 p.m. For more 
information, visit perkasieborough.org. 
 


	2024_01_16 Agenda
	Agenda Item 6A - Dec 18 Minutes
	Agenda Item 6B - Jan 2 Minutes
	Agenda Item 7B - Taxes Collected Dec 2023
	Agenda Item 7C - Budget Status as of Dec 31, 2023
	Agenda Item 7D - Engineer's Report - Dec 2023
	Agenda Item 7G - Police Dept. Report - Dec 2023
	Agenda Item 7H - Fire Dept. Reports - Dec 2023
	Agenda Item 9A1 - PW Superintendent Rpt - Dec 2023
	Agenda Item 9A2 - Consider Bid Award for Mixed Paper Recycling
	Agenda Item 9B1 - Electric Dept. Superintendent Rpt - Dec 2023
	Agenda Item 9C1 - Code Enf Administrator Rpt - Dec 2023
	Agenda Item 9C2 - Consider Proposal for Traffic Study
	Agenda Item 9D1 - Park & Rec Dir Report - Dec 2023
	Agenda Item 9D2 - Reservation Req - Walton Farm Elementary
	Agenda Item 9F1 - Bills List
	Agenda Item 9F2 - Res 2024-3 - Revised Wage Sched for 2024
	Agenda Item 9F3 - Donation Req - Pennridge Aquatic Club
	Agenda Item 9G1 - Community Development Report - Jan 10, 2024
	Agenda Item 9G2 - Event Appl - Soap Box Derby
	Agenda Item 9G3 - Event Appl - 2024 Celtic Fest
	Agenda Item 9H1 - Res 2024-4 - PD Vehicle Lease Agmt
	Three Democrats Join PB Council



